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CORPORATE MISSION
LRER

Backed by an established corporate track record, technological
excellence and strong mergers and acquisitions capabilities,
SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. envisages itself as a leading
investor and operator in the environment industry in the People’s
Republic of China. In the pursuit of company growth, we remain
committed to protecting the planet, conserving the environment
and preserving natural resources.
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment” or
“Company”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”)
(stock code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a toptier integrated
player in China’s water and environmental markets. It is
engaged in wastewater treatment, water supply, solid waste
management and other environment-related businesses.
It is previously known as Asia Water Technology Ltd (“Asia
Water”) which was listed on the SGX-ST Catalist in 2005. In
2010 Shanghai Industrial Holdings Ltd. (“SIHL", stock code:
363.HK) acquired a controlling stake and completed debt
restructure in Asia Water. It was renamed SIIC Environment
and transferred to the SGX-ST Mainboard in 2012. Since
the restructuring, SIIC Environment has shown tremendous
growth and continues to increase its market share in China’s
water and environmental sector.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator of
environment-related assets and has been operating in
China’s water sector for over a decade. Currently, it boasts a
nationwide portfolio of about 200 water treatment and supply
projects and 7 waste incineration projects and 10 sludge
disposal projects across 19 municipalities and provinces
ina, namely Shandong, Guangdong, Hubei, Hunan,
iangsu, Shanghai, Zhejiang, Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian, Guangxi,
n, Liaoning; Inner Mongolia, Shanxi, Sichuan,

Ningxi “Hena
. Jilin kilongjiang.

ability aﬁ_&l competencies, SIIC
e to'expand its business and explore
| stewater treatment,

and handling, soil
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AR

Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal
Place of Business in Singapore

One Temasek Avenue
#37-02 Millenia Tower
Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered
under Part 16 of the Companies Ordinance
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Company’s Website

Www.siicenv.com

Joint Company Secretaries

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (ACS)
Six Battery Road #10-01
Singapore 049909

Mr. Man Yun Wah (HKICS)
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street
Hunghom, Kowloon

Hong Kong
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Executive Committee

Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Xu Zhan

Mr. Huang Hanguang

(Chairman)

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

(Chairman)

Nominating Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

(Chairman)

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming

Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. An Hongjun

(Chairman)

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Zhan

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Wu Qiang

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Yang Anyuan

(Chairman)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AR

Singapore principal share registrar and

transfer office

RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.
30 Cecil Street #19-08
Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

Hong Kong Share Registrar

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited

Shops 1712-1716, 17/F
Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

Auditors

Deloitte & Touche LLP

6 Shenton Way, #33-00

OUE Downtown 2

Singapore 068809

Partner-in-charge: Ms. Seah Gek Choo
(appointed since 31 October 2017)

Principal bankers

Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) Limited
Level 23, Marina Bay Financial Centre (Tower 1)
8 Marina Boulevard

Singapore 018981

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Interim Report 2019
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United QOverseas Bank Limited (Singapore)
80 Raffles Place # 05-00 UOB Plaza 1
Singapore 048624

DBS Bank Limited

12 Marina Boulevard #45-00 DBS Asia Central @
Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 3

Singapore 018982

SPD Bank Hong Kong Branch
24/F, Bank of America Tower
12 Harcourt Road Central
Hong Kong

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
9/F Bank of China Tower

1 Garden Road

Hong Kong

Agricultural Bank of China (Huizhou Branch)
No. 15 Jiangbei Section

Huizhou Road

Huicheng District

Huizhou

Guangdong Province

China

Bank of Communications (Wuchang Sub-branch)
No. 80 Zhongnan Road

Wuchang District

Wuhan

Hubei Province

China
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AR

Bank of Weifang (Xincheng Sub-branch)
No. 336 Dongming Road
Developmental Zone

Weifang

Shandong Province

China

China Citic Bank (Harbin Branch)
No. 260 Zhongshan Road
Nangang District

Harbin

Heilongjiang Province

China

China Merchants Bank (Shanghai Nanxi Sub-branch)
F1 Yongxin Plaza

No. 128 Nanjingxi Road

Huangpu District

Shanghai

China

Huaxia Bank (Donghu Sub-branch)
No. 1 Youkeyuan

Wujiawan, Luoyu Road

Wuhan

Hubei Province

China

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Interim Report 2019
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Shenzhen
Longgang Sub-branch)

Business Street, Block 10

Xinyayazhou Garden

Zhongxincheng

Longgang District

Shenzhen

Guangdong Province

China

Nanyang Commercial Bank (Dalian Branch)
F1, Liyuan Building

No. 16-18 Mingze Street

Dalian

Liaoning Province

China

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. (Harbin Nangang Sub-branch)
No. 169, Gexin Street

Nangang District

Harbin City

Heilongjiang Province

China

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank (Shanghai Branch)
F6, Pu Fa Building

No. 588 Pudongnan Road

Shanghai

China
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
RERR
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%

Wastewater Treatment/ BKEE/
Reclaimed Water Treatment Projects fkEAEHE
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Gapacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes)  Interests  Project Progress Required
A& LERH
£ LEREREAH FRER () FiElE WHEER KEEX
1 Fujan Anti County Longmen Town Wastewater 12500 100.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
BOT Project 1st Stage
BR DREEMESKRER KRR HEERARE- —RBEE
BOTEE
2 Fijien Anxi County Longmen Town Wastewater 12500 100.0%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence,
BOT Project 2nd Stage
(S DEEEMESKRER KRR EEL —RBEE
BOTEE =
3 Hjian Anti County Longmen Town Wastewater 25000 100.0%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence,
BOT Forward Project
BR REEEFEDRER KRR EELS —RBEE
BUTiEHIEE
4 Guangdong  Dongguan City Dalang Wastewater 100,000 755%  Theprojectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Songshanhu Southern Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project
EX REMARRLAESS KRR HEERARE- —RBEE
AEEAEE
5 Guangdong  Dongguan City Shijie Shayao Wastewater 60,000 755%  Theprojectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1t Stage
EX REMRBEVETKE KRR FEERARE- —RpEE

BR-HBIRER

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
A% LEBE
& LERREESH FRER () FlEE HBEER KEEX
Guangdong  Dongguan City Fenggang Wastewater 5,000 795%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Yantian Wastewater Treatment ~ Treatment
Plant Project 2nd Stage
ER FRTBHEROKER  TkER BERE N R —RBEE
=)k
Guangdong  Dongguan Sanzhou Wastewater ~ Wastewater 150,000 35.5%  The project s in operation.  COD appled Guangdong
Treatment 1st and 2nd Stage Treatment Province Local
Standard <Effiuent
Permit Limit> Class
| Standard, others
applied Class |
Standard B
EX FRMEZZMROT-  kER BAERARE- (DREREMAE
ZHEE BOKBRER
RE)—RiTE
HftgR 4B
RE
Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 1000%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Purfication Center Project 1st~ Treatment
Stage
EX BNTEKER AL kR HHERAEE —RBEE
UL
Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 1000%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Purfication Center Project2nd ~ Treatment
Stage
EX BNTEKER AL kR BRERARE- —BEE
_HER

FREXREZREREAT
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
£ LERERERAH FEER () e HEER KEEX
10 Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 200000 1000%  Theprojectisin operation.  Superior Class |
Purification Center stand2nd Treatment Construction of Standard A
Stages (Advanced Treatment upgrading project
Project) from Superior Class |
Standard A to Quasi
Grade V has yet fo
commence.
ER ENTEIKER L KRR BEERAEE-BR  ER-QABE
—ZHREREIIZER —RARER(0E
KREEEEE)E
VERERE -
11 Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 100.0%  Operation of the project Stuperior Class |
Purfication Center Project3rd~ Treatment fias yet to commence. Standard A
Stage Construction of
upgrading project
from Superior Class |
Standard A to Quasi
Grade V has yet to
commence.
ER EHMERKEF AL SkEE BEAEE-BR-R  ER-RARE
“HTER MEER(HRIR
FESRENEVE
R

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Province/

Municipality  Project Name

L1

LERRREER

Type

RERE

Daily
Designed
Gapacity
(tonnes)

AR

)

SIC Env's
Effective
Interests
LERE
Frisa

Project Progress

REER

Water Quality
Required

KREX

Guangdong

ER

Guangdong

ER

Pinghu Wastewater Treatment
Plant Project (Expansion)

SRl

Pudixia Wastewater Treatment

Plant Project

Sk RERR R

Wastewater
Treatment

KRR

Wastewater
Treatment

KRR

55,000

60,000

100.0%

100.0%

The project s in operation.
Construction of
upgrading project from
Quasi Grade V' to Quasi
Grade IV has yet to
commence.

BEERAZE (i
RKEREEEE)
RVEREREE

(MFKFREE
BEVENBEER
#o

The project is in operation,
Construction of
Upgrading project from
Quasi Grade V' to Quasi
Grade It has yet to
commence.

BEERAZE (1
FIKRRESEE)
RVEREREZ
(MFRKFREER
RIRIETEGE

FREXREZREREAT
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
14 Guangdong  Egongling Wastewater Wastewater 50000 100.0%  The projectisin operation.  Quasi Grade V
Treatment Plant Project Treatment Construction of
Upgrading project
from Quas Grade V to
(uasi Grade IVis under
construction.
EX N S KRR BEEERAEE (8 (tRKRREER
FIEREERE)  ENEVERE
(MFKFREE
BEVENBREL
#o
15 Guangdong  Henggang Wastewater Wastewater 100,000~ 1000%  The project s in operation.  Quasi Grade V
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment Construction of
Stage upgrading project from
Quasi Grade V' to Quasi
Grade IV has yet to
commence.
EX BESKEBE_HER  okER BERERARE (0 (tRKRREER
FIBREERE)  ENEVERE
(MFKRREE

16 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
16 Guangdong  Pinghu Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 25000 100.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  N/A.
Plant Treatment Construction of
upgrading project from
Quasi Grade V' o Quasi
Grade IV has yet to
commence.
EX TR KEERER KRR BEORAZE(  TEA
FIKRRESEE)
EVERER(HR
KREEERE)E
\\/nﬂﬁ—g ﬁ"
17 Guangdong  Henggang Reclaimed Water Reclaimed Water - 50,000~ 1000%  Theprojectisin operation. ~ N/A.
Plant Project Treatment
ER BREEKEER hKER BRERARE- NER
18 Guangdong  Shenzhen Ciy Guanlan Wastewater 200000 60.0%  Theprojectis in operation. /A,
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
ER MITERTKEERE  IKER BRERARE- NER
B
19 Guangdong  Guanlan Water Purify Plant Wastewater 40000 600%  Theprojectis constructed WA,
Upgrading and Expansion Treatment by government
Project - 2nd Stage and operation and
maintenance wil
e conducted by
asubsidiary of the
Company.
ER BRKESEREES kKRR DREERARS % TER
IR--H BRgegs.

FREXREZREREAT
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
A% LEBE
& LERREESH FRER () FlEE HBEER KEEX
20 Guangdong  Wuchuan City Wastewater Wastewater 40000 100.0%  The projectis in operaion.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment Construction of
upgrading project from
Clas | Standard B to
(Class | Standard A has
et fo commence.
ER RNFaKEEREE KRR BHERARE- - —RBEE
BREZ-HARE
iR
A Guangxi Beinai Wastewater Treatment  Wastewater 200000 55.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Project Hongkan Wastewater Treatment Upgrading project from
Treatment Plant Class | Standard B to
Class | Standard A
has yet to commence
aperation. Upgrading
is constructed by
government,
i PESKREERNS kKRR BEERARE- - —RBEE
KRR BREZ-HARE
8 REME
RIFER -
22 Guangxi Beinai Wastewater Treatment — Wastewater 20000 55.0%  Operation of the projecthas  Class | Standard A
Project Daguansha Wastewater  Treatment yet o commence.
Treatment Plant
4 LESKREEEARY kKRR HARES —RAEE

AKRER

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
A% LEBE
& LERREESH FRER () FlEE HBEER KEEX
23 Guangxi Beliu City Urban Wastewater Wastewater 40000 755%  Theprojectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment Upgrading project from
Stage (lass | Standard B to
Class | Standard A s
under construction.
i ERTHESKEERL  SkER BRBRAEE - - —HBEE
E-HEE BREZ-HARE
A
24 Guangd Belliu City Urban Wastewater Wastewater 40000 755%  The projectis under (lass | Standard A
Treatment Plant Upgrade and Treatment construction.
Expansion Project
i LB kRERE KRR CERSL —RABE
RERAR
% Henan Xiping County 3rd Wastewater ~ Wastewater 30,000 691%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant 1t Stage Treatment fias yet to commence.
E ETEE-RKRER— KRR BEARE- —RARE
EIEE
% Henan Xiping County 3rd Wastewater ~ Wastewater 2000 69.1%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant 2nd Stage Treatment fias yet to commence,
i ETEE-RKRER- KRR BEAE- —RABE
EIEE
27 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng Wastewater 2000 755%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1t Stage
o ZUTRASKEER - kR BRERAEE: —RARE
EIEE

FREXREZREREAT
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes)  Interests  Project Progress Required
A% LEBE
& LERREESH FRER () FlEE HBEER KEEX
28 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng Wastewater 30000 755%  The projectisin tral (lass | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment operation.
nd Stage
R BUTRASKEERS kR BEHEE- —RARE
fige
29 Henan Nanyang City Baihenan Wastewater 100000 69.1%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
e ERTHIRSKEER  TkER BRERARE- —RAEE
R
30 Henan Suiping County Tst Wastewater ~ Wastewater 30000 691%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
o FTEE-SKRERE  kEE BRERARE- —RABE
B
31 Henan Suiping County 2nd Wastewater ~ Wastewater 10000 691%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
e PTEE-SKRERE  TkEE BEERARE —RABE
B
32 Hubei Huangshi City Cinu Wastewater —~ Wastewater 125000 100.0%  Theproject s in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
it ERTHMIKEER- KRR BRERARE- —RBEE
EREE
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
£ LERERRAH FEER () e HEER KEEX
33 Hubei Hani Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 340,000 80.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Plant Project Treatment aperation in 1HFY2019.
it K RERER KRR BERWIO LHERA  —ARE
34 Hubei Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 260,000 80.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Plant Expansion Project Treatment operation in 1HFY2019,
(Including Hanxi Sludge
Treatment Project)
it EESCRERSERT KRR BERW9 LHERA  —fARE
EER (LR ER L
BER)
35 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 30,000 100.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
(ianchuan Wastewater Treatment operation in 1HFY2019.
Treatment Plant Project 1st
Stage
isid REMERERISKE  5KEE BERDOLFERA  —RAEE
BE-8TE BE:
36 Hubei Wyhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 2500 100.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Panlongeheng Wastewater Treatment operation in 1HFY2019,
Treatment Plant Project 1st
Stage
i RETERERELK kR BERWOLHERA  —fARE
EER—H L&

FREXREZREREAT
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
£ LERERRAH FEER () e HEER KEEX
37 Hubei Wyhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 2500 100.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Panlongcheng Wastewater Treatment operation in 1HFY2019,
Treatment Plant Project
(Continued Construction)
isid REMERBERNTK KRR BERDOLFERA  —RAGE
RERERIRE L&
3 Hubei Wyhan Economy and Wastewater 60,000  100.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Technology Development Zone ~ Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project 1t Stage
it REMERMREESK kR BRERARE- —RBEE
RERER -
39 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 25000 100.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Wuhu Wastewater Treatment ~ Treatment
Plant 1st Stage Project
it RETERERMIAE  9kER BRERARE- —BABE
BR-HE8
40 Hubei Suizhou City Cheng Nan Wastewater 50000 922%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1t Stage
it BNTHESKRER kR BRERARE- —RARE
)
41 Hunan Chenzhou City Linwu County Wastewater 10000 200%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment BOT Treatment
Project
il PATERETKEE KRR BRERARE- —RBEE

BOTIEE
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
£ LERERRAH FEER () e HEER KEEX
42 Hunan Chenzhou City Wastewater Wastewater 80,000 100.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment Construction of
Stage upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to
(lass | Standard A has
et to commence.
e BATIKEER B8 kKRR BECRAZE-—f —HBEE
E BREZ-RAGE
G-k
43 Hunan Chenzhou City Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 100.0%  The projectis In operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment Construction of
Stage (Expansion) upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to
(Class | Standard A has
et fo commence.
e PATIKEER- B8 9kER BECRAZE-—f —HBEE
R BREZ-RAGE
G-k
44 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang Wastewater 20000 755%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Project ~~ Treatment Upgrading project from
(lass | Standard B to
Class | Standard A s
under construction.
il WIBKETKRER kKRR BEERAEE - —MBERE

E

BREE-MARE
ke
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AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
45 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang Wastewater 10,000 755%  Theprojectis under (Class I Standard A
1st Wastewater Treatment Plant ~ Treatment construction.
Upgrade and Expansion Project
il WIEKEIE—kE KRR BRER- —fRARE
BRRRER TRER
46 Hunan Yiyang City Gaoxin District Wastewater 30,000 755%  Theprojectisin operaion.  Class | Standard B
East New District Wastewater ~ Treatment Upgrading project from
Treatment Plant Project (Class | Standard B to
Class | Standard A s
under construction.
HE AETRNERANES KRR BHBRAEE-—f —HBEE
KRERER BREZ-HARE
2o
47 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bel Wastewater 40000 755%  Theprojectisin operaion.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1t Stage
e BRI EER KRR BRERARE- —RAEE
BOTIER
48 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bel Wastewater 40000 755%  Theprojectisin operaion.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage (Expansion,
Upgrade and Reconstruction)
i AETHLTKEERS KRR BRERARE- —RARE
BERRRENERE
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Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
£ LEBERRAH FEER () e HEER KEEX
49 Jangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 20000 100.0%  The projectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1t Stage
IH FITHAERSKER kR BEERARE- —HAE
UL
50 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 20000 100.0%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment fias yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage
IH BITHAERSKER kR PEE —RABE
ZHEE
51 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 40000 100.0%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment fias yet to commence.
Project 3rd Stage
IH BITHAEESKER kR PEE —RAEE
“HE
5 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan Wastewater 30,000 100.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1t Stage
IH MEEERKEER— KRR BRERAEE: —RABE
UL
53 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan Wastewater 30,000 100.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
IH MEEAEKEER- KRR BEERARE- —HAEE
il

FREXREZREREAT
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AEE LEBR
£ LEBERRAH FEER () e HEER KEEX
54 Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggjao Wastewater 25000 100.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1t Stage
IH REMERSKRER- KRR BEERARE- —HAE
il
55 Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggjao Wastewater 25000 100.0%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment fias yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage
IH REMERTKRERZ KRR PEE —RAEE
UL
5 Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan Wastewater 5000 922%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1t Stage
IH BRTEELKEER kR BRERAEE: —RABE
EA(-#)
57 Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan Wastewater 48000 922%  Theprojectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
IH BANESLSKRER KRR BRERAEE: —RABE
BE (%)
58 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Wastewater 10,000 100.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment operation in 1HFY2019.
Project 1t Stage
& ERIXEESKRER  kER BERMOLFERA  —RAGE
(-8)EE 28
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AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
59 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Wastewater 10000 100.0%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment fias yet o commence
Project 2nd Stage
L& ERIZERTKERE KRR BEARE- —RAEE
(Z#)%E8
60 Jiangsu Huangoiao Industrial Park Reclaimed Water 3,000 100.0%  The project commences Reclaimed water quality
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment operation in 1HFY2019. standards
Project 1t Stage Water
Reclamation Program
L& ERIZERKERR  TKEA BERDOLFERA  BEKKEEE
(—H)EEPKEATE =
61 Jiangsu Huangoiao Industrial Park Reclaimed Water 3,000 1000%  Construction of the project ~ Reclaimed water quality
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence, standards
Project 2nd Stage Water
Reclamation Program
ik ERIXEEKEER  PKER BEARE- BHKKERE
(ZH)BErKERIR
62 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Wastewater 0000 927%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Sanshilipu Wastewater Treatment operation in 1HFY2019,
Treatment Plant Project 1st
Stage
RE AELENE=TEES KRR BEERWG LHERA  —ARE
KRR ()8R L&
63 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Wastewater 0000 927%  The projectis under (lass | Standard A
Hounai Wastewater Treaiment ~ Treatment construction.
Plant Project
RE NEEERREETKE kR BRERE- —RAEE

ERER

FREXREZREREAT

2019 DPHBE 27



28

Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
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AEE LEBR
£ LEBERRAH FEER () e HEER KEEX
64 Liaoning Dalian Wan Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 755%  The projectis in tial (lass | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment aperation,
RE REETKREHER KRR BECRANEE.  —RARE
65 Liaoning Dalian Quanshui River Wastewater 105000 755%  The project isin tral (lass | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment operation
Project 2nd Stage
RE REFKTRKEER KRR BECRAGEE.  —RARE
(Z#)%8
66 Liaoning Yingkou Economy and Wastewater 30,000 60.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Technology Development Zone ~ Treatment
North Wastewater Treatment
Plant
RE SNAERAREELS KRR BRERARE- —RAEE
KEER
67 Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River Wastewater 60,000 865%  Theprojectis inoperaion.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
RE RERKTAKRERE KRR BRERARE- —fhARE
]
68 Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River Wastewater 0000 865%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Treatment
Plant Project (Upgrade and
Expansion)
RE RERKTRKEERE KRR BRERARE- —RAEE

RtV E
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AEE LEBR
£ LEBERRAH FEER () e HEER KEEX
69 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan Wastewater Wastewater 80,000 79.5%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
RE REZRESKRERE KRR BEERAEE —RAEE
B
70 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan Wastewater Wastewater 10000 795%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
(Uporade and Expansion)
RE REZRESKRERE KRR BRERARE- —RARE
WERIER
71 NingdaHui Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 100.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Autonomous ~ Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment
Region Stage
EERE BITERTKERE- KRR BRERARE- —RAEE
el UL
72 NingdaHui Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater Wastewater 5,000 100.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Autonomous  Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Region Stage (Expansion, Upgrade and
Reconstruction)
EEERE BITERTKERE- KRR EEREIN - —RARE
el %ﬁ@&%ﬁ&LEE
73 NingdaHui  Yinchuan Binhe District Wastewater 50,000 100.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Autonomous ~ Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Region Project 1st Stage
EEORE BIRTHRSKEER  KRE BRERARE- —RAEE

i —HR

FREXREZREREAT
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AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
74 NingdaHui Yinchuan Wastewater Reclaimed Water 50,000~ 1000%  Theprojectisin operation. ~ N/A.
Autonomous ~ Treatment Company Limited Treatment
Region Fifth Water Reclamation Plant
(8M Project
EEOKE BITKEEERARE  hkEA BRERAEE: R
el IPkEREER
75 Shandong  Dezhou City Wastewater Wastewater 100000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment Upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to
Class | Standard A s
under construction.
I ENTKREEER kR BHBRABE -~ —HBEE
BREE—MARE
2o
76 Shandong  Weifang City Cheng Xi Wastewater 40000 755%  Theprojectisin operaion.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
I ERTHESKRERE  TkER BRERARE- —RAEE
B
77 Shandong ~ Weifang City High Technology ~~ Wastewater 50000 755%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Industrial Development District ~~ Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project 1t Stage
I BIRRNEERER KRR BRERARE- —RAEE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
78 Shandong  Weifang City Reclaimed Water ~ Reclaimed Water 38,500~ 755%  The projectis in operafion.  Reclaimed water quality
Treatment Treatment standards
I ARMTKEREPK KO EERE IR BHEKKERE
Bl
79 Shandong  Weifang City Wastewater Wastewater 200000 755%  Theprojectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
(Expansion)
I ERTRKEEREER kR BRERARE- —RARE
48
80 Shandong  Weifang City Shawo Wastewater  Wastewater 60,000 79.5%  The projectis under (lass | Standard A
Treatment Plant Resumption Treatment construction.
and Upgrade Project 1st Stage
I ERTOESKRERE  TkER BRERE- —RARE
ERARSER -
81 Shandong  Weifang City Shawo Wastewater ~ Wastewater 40000 755%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Resumption Treatment fias yet o commence.
and Upgrade Project 2nd Stage
I HETOBSKRERR VKRR BRARE- —RAEE
REEAEREE S
82 Shandong  Zaozhuang City Shanting Wastewater 0000 795%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
District Wastewater Treatment ~ Treatment
Center Project
I REMLSRIKERT KRR BERE N K —RAEE

DER

FREXREZREREAT
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Municipality Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEw LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HBEER KEE*
83 Shandong  Zaozhuang Ciy Yicheng District ~ Wastewater 0000 795%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center -~ Treatment
Project 1t Stage
W& REMENRKERT KRR EERE N K —RARE
L—HIER
84 Shandong  Zaozhuang Oy Yicheng District ~ Wastewater 2000 755%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center ~ Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
I RITEAE S KERET  9kER BEREIN-E —RAEE
LZHIER
85 Shanghai  Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 15000 87.8%  The projectisin operation.  Superior Class |
Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment Standard A
Stage
L& ERECTKRENEE  TkER BERE N K —A R
—H
86 Shanghai  Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 45000 878%  The projectisin operaion.  Superior Class |
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment Standard A
Stage
Lk ERETOKREMEE  TkER BRERARE- —RMEE
_H
87 Shanghai  Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 60000  878%  Theprojectisinoperaion.  Superior Class |
Treatment Plant Project 3rd Treatment Standard A
Stage
L& ERETOKREMEE  TkER BERE N R —A R
=5
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AEw LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HBEER KEE*
86 Shanghai  Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 60000  878%  Theprojectisin operaion.  Superior Class |
Treatment Plant Project 4th Treatment Standard A
Stage [Expansion)
L& ERETOKREMEE  TkER BERE IR —A R
fREME
89 Shanghai  Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 60,000  87.8%  Construction of the project  Superior Class |
Treatment Plant Project Treatment fias yet to commence. Standard A
(Expansion)
L& BRECIKRERER KRR BEE A EE
fREEE
90 Shanghai  Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 100000 73.7%  Theprojectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
Lk RERPOKREHEE  TkER EEREIN -+ —RARE
91 Shanghai  Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 5000  737%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage (Expansion)
L& FERMKREM_S KRR EERE N R —RARE
fEREE
92 Shanghai  Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 50000  737%  Theprojectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 3rd Treatment
Stage [Expansion)
2 RERPOKREE=E  9kER BRERARE- —RARE

i

FREXREZREREAT
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Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
93 Zhejlang Zhejiang Province Chemical Wastewater 12500 100.0%  The projectisin operaion.  CODer and ammonia
Raw Material Site Linhai Treatment nitrogen applied to
Park Wastewater Treatment (Class I'and others
Plant Project 1st Stage and applied to Class I
Supporting Pipeline Network
Project

L MILHERAENRE  SkER VEREINER 000 R A—RE
BESKERE-BRE £ R
EERTIERE figk.

94 Zhjiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Wastewater 12500 100.0%  The projectisin operation.  CODer and ammonia
Raw Material Site Linhai Treatment nitrogen applied to
Park Wastewater Treatment Class I'and others
Plant Project 1st Stage and applied to Class I
Supporting Pipeline Network
Project (Expansion)

L MILLERAENEE  SkER VEREINER 000 R A
BESKERH-BRE £ R
EERTREENERT fige.

B
9% Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Wastewater 25000 100.0%  Construction of the project  CODer and ammonia
Raw Material Site Linhai Park ~ Treatment has yet to commence, nitrogen applied to
Wastewater Treatment Plant (Class I and others
Project and Supporting Pipeling applied to Class I
Network Project (Expansion)
L MIECERHENES KRR CE 000 R AR

EESKRERRLES
RIRARREIR
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Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
£ LEBERRAH FEER () e HEER KEEX
9%  Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Water Wastewater 60,000 691%  Theprojectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Purfication Plant Project 1st Treatment
Stage Batch 1
L RUTOPDER)KEFE  kER BRERARE- —RAEE
B-HEE -4
97 Ihejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Water Wastewater 60,000 691%  Theprojectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Purification Plant Project 1st Treatment
Stage Batch 2
L FUTODER)KEFE kR BRERARE- —RAEE
B-WEE
9% Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) City Wastewater 30000 69.1%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Treatment
Plant Project (Upgrade and
Expansion)
L RTOPER)ATRK  kER BRERARE- —RAEE
RERAOMERERT
i
99 Zhejiang Yuyao Cly (iaocao'e) Municipal ~ Wastewater 75000 691%  Theprojectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 3rd Stage (Upgrade and
Reconstruction)
il FTONERETIK KRR BEERAZE- —HAE

REMREIE=STR

FREXREZREREAT
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AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
100 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Municipal ~ Wastewater 75000 691%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment s yet to commence,
Expansion Project 3rd Stage
(Unorade and Reconstruction)
il fkmER)ETIK KRR HRAE- —RAEE
RERRERE=DER
R
101 Zhejiang Yuyao Ciy Preserved Pickle Wastewater 3,000 09.1%  Theprojectis in operation.  After pre-treatment,
Preprocess Treatment Project ~ Treatment effluent discharge
enters Yuyao
ity (Xiaocao'e)
ity Wastewater
Treatment Plant.
L AATRZEKERRL KRR VEREINER KERBEEN
i Ak (B
HmakEE
102 Zhejiang Ningbo Huangjiabu Binhai Wastewater 30000 645%  Theprojectisin operation.  Discharge standard for
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment dyeing industry
Project (Upgrade)
L EREFEEGIKER kR VEREINSER FIPCEES 3 (i
R TR
103 Zhejiang Ningbo Hangzhouwan New Wastewater 90,000  645%  The project commences (uasi Grade IV
District Wastewater Treatment  Treatment operation in 1HFY2019,
Plant Project 1t Stage
(Expansion)
L EROMERRIKER KRR BERMILFERA  CoRKBRESE
B-HERIR = E)E\VEEE
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AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
104 Zhejiang Cixi City North Wastewater Wastewater 100000~ 59.9%  Theprojectis in operation. /A,
Treatment Plant and Artficial Treatment
Wetland O8M Project
L BEMEDKRERR KRR BRERARE- NER
NLEHEAERESR
B
105 Zhejiang Pinghu Ciy Easter Treatment ~ Wastewater 40000 100.0%  The projectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project 1t Stage Treatment
L THTRAAKRER-  9kER BERE N K —RAEE
HI#
106 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern Wastewater ~ Wastewater 45000 100.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment aperation in 1HFY2019.
Stage (Expansion)
il THRRRKEERE KRR BERW9 LHERA  —ARE
B_HiER gE-
107 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern Wastewater ~— Wastewater 135000 100.0%  Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 3rd Treatment fias yet to commence.
Stage (Expansion)
L THTRAAKRERE  9kER L —RARE
EZH(ER)
108 Jiangyi Jiangi Chongren Industrial Park ~~ Wastewater 10000 60.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treaiment Plant Treatment
Project 1t Stage
IR TRSCIXERKE KRR BERBRAEE - —fBEE

B ()88

FREXREZREREAT
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AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
109 Jiangyi Jiangyi Province Yihuang Wastewater 5,000 60.0%  Theprojectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Industrial Park Westewater Treatment
Treatment Plant Project 1st
Stage
If IREEIXERKE  okER BERE N R —RBEE
R (—H) 58
10 Jiangd Jiangyi Province Yihuang Wastewater 10000 60.0%  The projectis under (lass | Standard B
Industrial Park Westewater Treatment construction.
Treatment Plant Project 2nd
Stage
N IEREISEERKE KRR BEREE- —RBEE
BR(Z8)EE
1 Jiangd Yongxin County Industry Wastewater 10000 60.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard B
Development Zong Treatment operation in 1HFY2019.
Comprehensive Wastewater
Treatment Plant Project 1st
Stage
1A ATEIERERRST KRR BRI LHERA  —fiBiRE
KRR ()8R L&
112 Jiangd Jiangyi Province Nanchang Wastewater 25000 60.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Xiaolan Economic Development  Treatment
Zone Wastewater Treatment
Plant Project 1t Stage
1A IEHE ELEREE  okER EEREIN- K —RBEE

KRR (— )28
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& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
13 Jiangd Jiangyi Province Nanchang Wastewater 50000 60.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Xiaolan Economic Development  Treatment
Zong Wastewater Treaiment
Plant Project 2nd Stage
1A IEREEMEREE  9kRRE BRERARE- —RBEE
AKEER (ZH)EE
114 Jiangyi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Wastewater 5,000 60.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment Upgrading project from
Treatment Plant Project 1st Class | Standard B to
Stage (lass | Standard As
under construction.
I IEESTXERKE  okER BHERARE- - —HBEE
R (—H) 8 BREZ-MARE
i
115 Jiangyi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Wastewater 7500 60.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment Upgrading project from
Treatment Plant Project Class | Standard B to
(Expansion) Class | Standard A s
under construction.
I IEESTXERKE  okER BEERAEE - —RBERE
BRERIER BREZ-HARE
=
116 Jiang Yongfeng County Industrial Park ~ Wastewater 10,000 600%  Theprojectisin operaion.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 15t Stage
il AEETXERSKEE  TkER BRBRAEE —fBEE

F(—5)28
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& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
17 Jiangd Fengyin Industrial Park Wastewater 34000 60.0% 25,000 tonnes isin (lass | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Project ~~ Treatment aperation, and
7,000 tonnes is
Under construction,
construction of 2,000
fonnes has yet to
commence. Total
upgrading project of
32,000 tonnes from
(lass | Standard B to
Class | Standard A s
under construction.
i ENIEEERKEAE kR WEMERAZE  —RARE
£ (TEBER 028
BRAFE - 3081
—BREZ A
RERR -
118 Anfui Hefel Chemical Industrial Park ~~ Wastewater 30,000 60.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Chao Lake Basin
Wastewater Treatment Project ~~ Treatment Discharge Limit
0f Main Water
Pollutants
from Municipal
Wastewater
Treatment Plants
and Industria
Sectors.
ZH ARMETXERKRE KRR BRERARE- EREAEk
4 REBMIEG
FEEKEAN
HHRE
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119 Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 5000 464%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
Southern Wastewater
Treatment Plant 15t Stage
ZH BEERKRERARS  vkgRR BERE N K —RAEE
KERE—H
120 Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 5000 464%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
Southern Wastewater
Treatment Plant 2nd Stage
ZH BEERKRERARS  vkgR BRERARE- —RAEE
By AE
121 Anfui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 2000 464%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Treatment Project Norther Treatment operation in 1HFY2019.
Wastewater Treatment Plant
ZH BEEKERERLY KRR BERW9 FHERA  —ARE
KRR 2.
122 Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Reclaimed Water 25,000 464%  Construction of the project  Reclaimed water qualty
Treatment Project Souther Treatment fias yet to commence, standards
Wastewater Treatment Project
Reclaimed Water Treatment
Plant 1st Stage
Z BEEKRARARE  PKER ERRE BHKKERE

KEERELRE -
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& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
123 Helongjiang  Anda City Wastewater Wastewater 45000 57.7%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant and Reclaimed  Treatment
Water Treatment Project
BRI REMATOKREEN O9kER VR INER —fBER
Ly G
124 Hellongjiang  Anda City Development District ~~ Wastewater 20000  57.7%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
T0T Project
BRI RETREERKEER  9kER BRERARE- —RBEE
TOTER
125 Hellongjiang  Baoging County Wastewater Wastewater 2000  580%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BRI EREOKREEEER KRR BRERARE- —RBEE
126 Hellongjiang  Fujn City Municipal Second Wastewater 3000 58.0% 10,000 tonnes isin (lass | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment aperation. 25,000
fonnes of expansion is
under construction.
BRI EAMATECTKER  9kER 1EMERARE 26 —RARE
B U e
127 Helongjiang  Fujin City Wastewater Wastewater 15000 571%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
2RI ERTOKRERIE kR BRERARE- —RABE
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128 Hellongjiang  Harbin City Acheng Wastewater ~ Wastewater 50000 58.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment
Stage
BRI REATAHMESKER  9kER BRERARE- —RBEE
F-HI2EE
129 Hellongjiang  Harbin City Acheng Wastewater ~ Wastewater 50000 58.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
BRI RBATWHBEKEE  KRE BRERARE- —RBEE
F-HIRER
130 Helongjiang  Harbin City Hulan District Wastewater 0000 58.0%  The projectisinoperation.  N/A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
(8M Project
BRI mEETHEZERSK  9kER BRERARE- NER
RERETELRE
131 Hellongjiang  Hulan Limin Wastewater Wastewater 50000 58.0%  Operationand maintenance ~ N/A.
Treatment Plant 06M Project ~ Treatment of the project has yet to
commence.
BRI WEARSKEREER  9kER BEHARRZSTE  TER
VL =)
132 Hellongjiang  Harbin ity Hulan District Old Wastewater 30000 58.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Town Second Wastewater Treatment aperation in 1HFY2019.
Treatment Plant Project
BRI RERTHEEZNEE  TkER BERMOEXERA  —HARE
KRB =
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
133 Helongjiang  Harbin ity Pingfang Wastewater 150,000 57.3%  Theprojectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
2RI WMBATTRAKEER KRR BRERARE- —RBEE
134 Helongiang ~ Harbin City Taiping Westewater ~ Wastewater 325,000 58.0%  Theprojectisin operation. ~ Class I
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
2RI RBATATAKEER  9KRE BRERARE- &
&R
135 Hellongjiang  Harbin ity Wenchang Wastewater 325,000 58.0%  Theprojectis in operation. ~ Class |
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
BRI RBATXENKEER  TkER BRERARE- it
B
136 Hellongjiang  Harbin ity Wenchang Wastewater 650,000 58.0%  Theprojectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project (Upgrade)
BRI RBATXESKRER  KRE BRERARE- —RBEE
FETE
137 Hellongjiang  Harbin City Xinyi Westewater Wastewater 100,000 57.3%  Theprojectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Treatment Upgrading project
from Class | Standard
B to Superior Class |
Standard A s under
construction.
BRI RBATRERESKRE  KRE IEHE}X/\ & ﬁ& —RBEE
E@o
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
138 Helongjiang  Heihe City Wastewater Wastewater 25000  576%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment
Stage
2RI EUTOKEEE-HI KRR BRERAEE —RBEE
i
139 Hellongjiang Jiwi City Jiguan District Wastewater 50000 58.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1t Stage
SEI ERMETRITKAE KRR BEORAZE: —RABE
(-8)Ir
140 Hellongjiang  Jivi City Jigquan District Wastewater 50000 58.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
2RI ERMERRAKEER KRR BRERAEE: —RAEE
(ZE8)EE
141 Hellongjiang  Jixi City Jigquan District Wastewater 100000 58.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st and 2nd Stage
(Advanced Treatment Projec)
2RI EROERRSKRER  9KRE BRERAEE —RABE
-8 ZHREREIR
142 Helongjiang  Jixi Reclaimed Water Treaiment ~ Reclaimed Water 5,000 58.0%  The projectis under Reclaimed water qualiy
Treatment construction. standards
BRI EREEK hKER HREE- BEkKERE

FREXREZREREAT

2019 DPHBE 45



46

Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality ~ Project Name Type (fonnes)  Interests  Project Progress Required
A% LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlRE HEER KEEX
143 Hellongjiang ~ Jiamusi City East Wastewater ~ Wastewater 60000  564%  Theprojectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment Upgrading project from
Stage (Class | Standard B to
Class | Standard A s
under debugging stage.
BRI EAETRERKEER ke BEERARE- - —RBEE
—#1R BRIEZ-RARE
EREIEE
144 Hellongjiang ~ Jiamusi City East Wastewater ~ Wastewater 40000 564%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant 2nd Stage Treatment Upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to
Class | Standard A s
under debugging stage.
BRI EAETRERKEER kR BEEERAEE- - —fBiRE
(=%) BREZ-HARE
EREIEE
145 Hellongjiang ~ Jiamusi City West Wastewater ~ Wastewater 50000  564%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment
Stage
BRI EAETERSKEER  9kER BERE IR —RAEE
UL
146 Hellongjiang ~ Jiamusi City West Wastewater ~ Wastewater 50000 564%  Operation of the projecthas  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment yet to commence.
Stage
BRI GEAETERSKEER kR HRGES —RARE

iR
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
A% LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlRE HEER KEEX
147 Hellongjiang  Jiamusi City Easter Reclaimed Water 40000 56.4%  Operation of the project has  Reclaimed water qualty
Wastewater Treatment and Treatment yet o commence. standards
Reclaimed Water Treatment
Project
BRI EATTREKEER  PKER HARES BEKKERE
EIHRIR
148 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City Municipal Wastewater 100000 58.0%  Theprojectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Project ~~ Treatment
BRI HATOETOIKEER ke BRERARE- —RBEE
e
149 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 58.0%  Theprojectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
SEI HNIMKEERCE  9kRE BERE N R —RBEE
R
150 Hellongjiang ~ Ningan City Westewater Wastewater 2000  575%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment Upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to
Class | Standard A s
under construction.
ZEI  ERWAKREBIEE  5KER BHBRAEE-—f —HBEE
E BRREZE-RARE
2o
151 Hellongjiang ~ Ningan City Westewater Wastewater 15000 57.5%  The projectis under (lass | Standard A
Treatment Plant reconstruction ~ Treatment construction.
and expansion project
BRI ERMOKERENER  9kER HRERE- —RAEE

IRk
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
152 Hellongjiang  Shangzhi City Wastewater Wastewater 40000 580%  Theprojectisin operaion.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BRI HEMAOKREESHE KRR BRERARE- —RABE
21EH
153 Hellongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City Wastewater ~ Wastewater 50000 58.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment Upgrading project is
Stage Under construction.
BRI SRLTHTSKEER KRR BECRASE-BE —RARE
-#Ti THpREER -
154 Hellongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City Municipal ~ Wastewater 50000 58.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
BRI SRLTHASKEER KRR BRERARE- —RBEE
—HIR
155 Helongjiang  Youyi County Wastewater Wastewater 10000 58.0%  The projectisinoperation.  N/A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
I REEKEEREE KRR BEERAEE - NER
156 Helongjiang  Shuangyashan City Anbang Reclaimed Water 40,000 29.6%  The projectis under Reclaimed water quality
River Basin Municipal Treatment construction. standards
Wastewater Treatment
Reclaimed Water Treatment
Project
BRI ERLTRATRENT  PKER BRAR: BHEKKERE
AKRREEKNREE
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
157 Hellongjiang ~ Zhaodong City Municipal Wastewater 50000  57.1%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project (1st and 2nd Stages)
BRI ERMAMTKEEEI KRR BERE N K —RARE
BER (-8 Z8)
158 Hellongjiang  Zhaodong City Second Wastewater 50000 57.1%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
BRI ERMEIOKAERE KRR BRERARE- —RAEE
B
159 Hellongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 580%  Theprojectisin operaion.  Class I Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water ~ Treaiment
Treatment Project (West Plant
1st Stage)
ZEL  BEMOKEERBEK KRR EERS IR —fBiRE
fIFER (BR—5)
160 Heilongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 30000 580%  Theprojectisin operaion.  Class | Standard B
Treaiment and Reclaimed Water ~ Treatment
Treatment Project (East Plant
Tst Stage)
BRI BETIVKEERBEK  TkER BRERARE- —BEE
fIFEE (RE-8)
161 Helongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Reclaimed Water 30,000 58.0%  Operation of the project has  Reclaimed water quality
Treatment and Reclaimed Treatment yet o commence. standards
Water Project (Reclaimed Water
Treatmen)
BRI BETVKEERBEK  RkER HRAES BHKKERE
FIRER (BEAHA)

FREXREZREREAT

2019 DPHBE 49



50

Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
162 Hellongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 30,000 580%  Construction of the project  Class I Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water ~ Treaiment fias yet o commence.
Treatment Project (East Plant
2nd Stage)
BRI BETIKEERBEK  TkEE BRAR- —fRBiRE
fIFER (REZH)
163 Hellongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 58.0%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water ~ Treatment fias yet to commence,
Treatment Project (West Plant
2nd Stage)
BRI BETIVKEERBEK O TkER HEAR- —RBEE
HIFEE (BE=H)
164 Hellongjiang  Fuyuan City Wastewater Wastewater 10000 58.0%  Theprojectisin operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project (Fuyuan ~ Treatment
County Wastewater Treatment
Plant and Sludge Disposal
Project)
ERL  ERTIKEEEER KRR BECRAZE - —RBEE
(R KRERSE
RERRETR)
165 Heilongjiang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town Wastewater 10000 58.0%  The projectis under (lass | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project
2RI CEEERESKRER KRR BRERE- —RABE

THER
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AR LEBE
& LERREESH FRER (§) FlEE HEER KEEX
166 Heflongjiang  Bayan County Xinglong Town Wastewater 30,000 58.0%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence,
Project [Expansion)
2RI CEEERESKRER KRR PEE —RABE
FRIRER
167 Helongjiang ~ Bingzhou Town Wastewater Wastewater 0000 58.0%  The projectisinoperation.  N/A
Treatment Plant 06M Project ~ Treatment
2RI EMEOKRERZEE KRR BRERARE- NER
2728
168 Jilin Changehun iy Jitai District -~~~ Wastewater 15000 58.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Yingcheng Wastewater Treatment operation in 1HFY2019.
Treatment Plant
& REMARRENIKE KRR BERW9 LHERA  —ARE
BRI =
169 Jiin Changchun Jiutal Development — Wastewater 5000 58.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
District Kalun Wastewater Treatment Pipe system project is
Treatment Plant Project Under construction.
L RENGRBERRTK kR BHERAEE-BE —RABE
RERAE TRkEE:
170 Jiin Panshi City Industrial Wastewater 10000 58.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Development Zong Wastewater ~ Treatment operation in 1HFY2019.
Treatment
& BEMIZAERKE KRR BERWI9 LHERA  —ARE
BTk =

FREXREZREREAT
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
& LERREESH FRER () e HEER KEEX
171 Jiin Jilin Mingchen Economic Wastewater 2,500 58.0%  The project commences (lass | Standard A
Development Zong Wastewater  Treatment operation in 1HFY2019.
Treatment
& EHRNEEREREK KRR BERWG LHERA  —ARE
REIR gE-
172 Jiin Jiaohe City Wastewater Wastewater 5000 58.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Treatment
Stage
& WA KEER-HE KRR BEERARE- —RAER
H
173 Jiin Fuyu City Wastewater Wastewater 30000 58.0%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Treatment
it kETIKRER KRR BRERAEE —RABE
174 Inngr Kilinhaote Dazhuangyuan Meat  Wastewater 3,500 58.0%  The project is under (lass | Standard A
Mongolia ~ Processing Plant Wastewater ~ Treatment construction.
Treatment BOT
REE  BINENTAREARE KRR BRER: —RAEE
TKRIZBOT
175 Inner Kilinhaote Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 580%  Theproject is under (lass | Standard A
Mongolia ~ Treatment BOT Treatment construction. Upgrading
project from Class 1o
Class | Standard A s
under construction.
REE  BINENTSKEBTE KRR BERER-ZRREE  —RARE
B —HAER -
Subtotal 9,543,000
@it 9,543,000
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Water Supply Projects #KEH
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
REE LEBR
- LERREESH FRER () FlAEE HBEER KEEX
1 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant Project ~~ Water Supply 40,000~ 100.0%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
(Expansion) Water Quality
(6B5749-2006)
it AlkEERER ok EEREIN- K (EERAKEER
2E)(635749-2006)
2 Hubei (ianchuan Water Plant &M Water Supply 80000 100.0%  The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Project Water Quality
(6B5749-2006)
it AlKBRERERE ok BRERARE- (ERAKEEE
2E)(635749-2006)
3 Hubei (ianchuan Water Plant 5th Water Supply 60000 1000%  The project is under Standards for Drinking
Stage Reconstruction and construction. Water Quality
Expansion Project (GB5749-2006)
it flkBodmerTR ik BRER: (EERAKEEE
2E)(635749-2006)
4 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Water Supply 100,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Kinwuhu Water Plant 1t Stage Water Quality
(6B5749-2006)
it RETEREMUMAE &K VEREINSER (EERAKELE
— 2E)(6B5749-2006)
5 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Water Supply 150,000 100.0%  Construction of the project  Standards for Drinking
Kinwuhu Water Plant 2nd Stage fias yet o commence. Water Quality
(6B749-2006)
it RETERBIMEMKE  fK HRE- (EERAKEEE
i )(685749-2006)

FREXREZREREAT
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes)  Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
Ui LRBERRAH FEER () [E#E HEER KEEX
6 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 120,000 90.0%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Kuailongshan Water Quaity
Water Planf) (GB5749-2006)
il BRETATKEEEE K BEERARE- (EESRAKELE
Lk )(685749-2006)
7 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 100,000~ 90.0%  The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Stupply Project Third Water Water Quality
Plant 1st Stage (GB5749-2006)
il ERTHTRKERES Bk BEERARE (EERAKELR
KE— 5 2 ){6B5749-2006)
8 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 100,000 90.0%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Third Water Water Qualty
Plant 2nd Stage (Expansion) (GB5749-2006)
i BRETATRICERES ik BEERARE- (EESAKEEE
KEZE(ER) )/685749-2006)
9 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 200,000 90.0%  The project is under Standards for Drinking
Stupply Project Fourth Water construction. Water Quality
Plant (6B5749-2006)
il ERTHATRKERED Bk CENS-L (EERAKELR
K& € ){6B5749-2006)
10 Shandong  Weifang City Hanting Water Water Supply 60,000 26.2%  The projectisin operation.  Standards for Drinking
Purfication Plant Project Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
I EmR=EMKER ok BEERARE- (EESAKELE
E)(6B5749-2006)
11 Shandong  Weffang City Municial Water ~ WaterSupply 120000~ 51.3%  The projectis in operation, ~ Standards for Drinking
Stupply Project (Bailanghe Water Water Quality
Plant Project) (6B5749-2006)
I ERTHTRAER (R Bk BEERARE (EERAKELR
RAKEEE) 2E)(635749-2006)
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes)  Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
Ui LRBERRAH FEER () [E#E HEER KEEX
12 Shandong  Weifang City Municipal Water ~ Water Supply 200,000 51.3%  The project s in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Gaoxin Water Water Quaity
Distribution Plant Project) (GB5749-2006)
I EymmiKER ok BRERARE- (EERAkEEE
(RAEKRUER) 2E)(635749-2006)
13 Shandong  Weifang City Fangai District Water Supply 40,000 26.2%  Theprojectisin operation.  Standards for Drinking
Water Supply Project Water Qualty
(GB5749-2006)
I ERTHTEAIKER  fk BRERARE- (EERAkELE
ELE E )(5B5749-2006)
14 Shanx Water Diversion Project Water Supply 55000 1000%  The projectis in operation. /A,
from Wenshui to Pingchuan
(Southern fing)
W MRk ok BRERARE- NER -
15 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang First Water Plant Water Supply 80,000 58.0%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
SEI HRIKE ok BRERAEE (EERAKEGEE
)(6B5749-2006)
16 Helongjiang  Mudanjiang Second Water Plant ~ Reclaimed Water 50,000 58.0%  Operation of the project has  Reclaimed water quality
Treatment yet o commence. standards
EEL  HAIZKR RKER EELC B BEKKERE
17 Helongiang ~ Mudanjiang Fourth Water Plant ~~ Water Supply 170,000~ 58.0%  The projectis in operation.  Standaras for Drinking
Water Quality
(6B5749-2006)
el HRIRAR itk EERE N K (ERRRKEER
)(685749-2006)

FREXREZREREAT
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tonnes) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE LEBR
£ LERERRAH FEER () e HEER KEEX
18 Helongjiang  Jiamusi City Municipal Water Water Supply 160,000~ 58.0%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply TOT Project (Xijiao Water Water Quality
Resource Water Supply Projec) (GB5749-2006)
BRI ERETEAEKIONE  fK BRERARE- (EERAKELE
B (BB TR) 22 )(6B5749-2006)
19 Helongjiang  Jiamusi City Municipal Water Water Supply 200,000~ 58.0%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply TOT Project (Jiangbei Water Qualty
Water Plant) (GB5749-2006)
BRI ERETHAEKIONE  fK BRERARE- (EERAkEEE
E (TJk) 22 ){6B3749-2006)
20 Henan Stiping County First Water Water Supply 30,000 69.1%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Plant Project Water Quaity
(6B5749-2006)
e HFTEE—KATEE ok BRERARE- (EERAKEEE
)(685749-2006)
21 Henan Suiping County Second Water ~~ Water Supply 10000 69.1%  The project is in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Plant Project Water Qualty
(6B5749-2006)
e BTEE - HKERE K BRERAEE: (EEHRAKELE
)(685749-2006)
Subtotal 2,125,000
@it 2,125,000
Total 11,668,000
KBRE it 11,668,000
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Waste Incineration Projects

EERERE

Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Gapacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes)  Interests  Project Progress Required
A& LERH
& LERREESH FRER (f) [EEE HEER KEEX
1 Shanghai  Pucheng Waste Incingration Waste 1,050 50.0%  The projectis inoperation. /A,
Thermal Power Generation Incingration
Lk LETHIEREEEE  EE BRERAEE oyilid
2 Sichuan Dazhou Clty Municipal Waste 700 1000%  The projectisin operation. ~ N/A.
Household Waste Incineration ~ Incineration
Power Generation Project 15t
Stage
il ENTHTERE  EE BRERAEE oyilid
EEE-RKR
3 Sichuan Dazhou Clty Municipal Waste 30 100.0%  Construction of the project ~ N/A.
Household Waste Incineration ~~ Incingration has yet to commence,
Power Generation Project 2nd
Stage
i BimymesagnE B PELL NER
EEE KR
4 Ihejlang Wenling Waste Incineration Waste 1,100 500%  Theprojectis in operation. /A,
Power Generation Incineration
iz mETEELEER I BRERAEE oyilid
5 Shandong  Shandong Province Wulian Waste 30 82.9%  The project is under NIA.
Gounty Household Waste Incineration construction.
Incineration Power Generation
Project 1st stage
I WRREELENE  EE CERSL NER

EIREE-§

FREXREZREREAT
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Daily
Designed ~ SIIC Env's

Province/ Gapacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes)  Interests  Project Progress Required
A% LEBE
& LERREESH FEER (§) FlEE HBEER KEE*
6 Shandong  Shandong Province Wulian Waste 30 829%  Construction of the project /A,
Gounty Household Waste Incineration fias yet to commence.
Incingration Power Generation
Project 2nd stage
I LRIEEERIRE B HEARE- NER
SIRBACE
7 Shandong  Shenxian Waste Incineration Waste 1,200 475%  Construction of the project /A,
Power Generation Incingration has yet to commence,
I FEARNEEEER EE BEARE- NER

Total
EERTRAAH

5,000
5,000
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Sludge Treatment Projects

HEERRE

Daily
Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes)  Interests  Project Progress Required
REE LEBR
& LERREEEH FRER () FEE HEER KEEX
1 Henan Kinxiang Clty Sludge Treatment  Sludge 300 69.1%  The projectis inoperation. /A,
and Disposal Project Treatment
o FHTORRERERE TR BEERARE- NER
2 Henan Nanyang City Wastewater Sludge 200 69.1%  The projectis inoperation. /A,
Treatment Plant Sludge Treatment
Treatment and Disposal Project
st Stage
o AEmakEERTRE 5k BRERARE- NER
BRE-HIR
3 Henan Nanyang City Wastewater Sludge 100 69.1%  Construction of the project /A,
Treatment Plant Sludge Treatment fias yet to commence,
Treatment and Disposal Project
nd Stage
i EETIKEERTRE TR EEE: NER
BRE_MIR
4 Hellongjiang  Harbin City Wastewater Sludge 650 5.0%  Theprojects in operation. /A,
Treatment Plant and Sludge Treatment
Disposal Project 1st Stage
BT REETSKEEEAT SR BRERAEE: NER
RETREE—H
5 Helongjiang  Harbin City Wastewater Sludge 30 58.0%  The projectis inoperation. /A,
Treatment Plant and Sludge Treatment
Disposal Project 2nd Stage
2RI REETSKEEEAE SR BEERARE- NER

RETREE_H

FREXREZREREAT
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Daily

Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tonnes)  Interests  Project Progress Required
A% LEBE
& LERREESH FEER (§) FlEE HBEER KEE*
6 Hellongjiang  Heine Sludge Treatment Project ~ Sludge 40 576%  The project commences NIA.
Treatment aperation in 1HFY2019.
TRI RURRREIR ik BERAEHERA  TER
7 Hellongjiang ~ Jiamusi City Wastewater Sludge 100 5.4%  Theprojectis in operation. /A,
Treatment Plant Sludge Treatment
Disposal Project
BRI EAETAKRERSE SR BRERARE- NER
REER
8 Helongjiang  Mudanjiang Cty Wastewater Sludge 150 58.0%  The projectis inoperation. /A,
Treatment Plant Sludge Treatment
Treatment Project
SEI HATKEERTRE TR BRERARE- NER
EBH
9 Helongjiang ~ Ningan Clty Sludge Treatment ~ Sludge 4 57.5%  The projectis inoperation, /A,
Plant Project Treatment
2RI EXmOREEREE Ak BRERARE- NER
10 Hubel Hanxi Sludge Treatment Project  Sludge 3% 80.0%  The projectis in tial NIA.
Treatment aperation,
i5id ERSTAERE ik BRERAGEE oyilid
Total 2,255
HREERA®H 2,255
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

Overall Review

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from
RMB2,850.9 million in the first half of financial year (“THFY”)
2018 to RMB2,921.8 million in THFY2019, representing an
increase of 2.5%. Gross profit (“GP”) has increased from
RMB804.3 million in 1HFY2018 to RMB927.4 million in
1HFY2019.

Consequently, the Group’s profit after tax (attributable to
owners of the Company) increased from RMB255.6 million in
1HFY2018 to RMB300.2 million in THFY2019, representing
an increase of 17.4%.

The increase was due mainly to higher water treatment and
supply sales volume contributed from existing entities.

For more details on the analysis of the Group’s performance,
please refer to the following sections below.
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SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

(A) Revenue

BA
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Overall, the Group’s revenue increased by RMB70.9
million or 2.5%, from RMB2,850.9 million in
1HFY2018 to RMB2,921.8 million in 1HFY2019.

Construction Revenue

Construction revenue amounted to RMB664.8
million and RMB1,173.8 million in the second
quarter of financial year (“2QFY”) 2019 and
1HFY2019 respectively (2QFY2018: RMB908.9
million; 1HFY2018: RMB1,408.5 million). The lower
revenue was mainly due to relatively lower amount of
construction activities in progress in 2QFY2019 and
1HFY2019 as compared to 2QFY2018 and 1HFY2018.
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Operating and Maintenance Income
from Service Concession Arrangements/
Financial Income from Service Concession
Arrangements

The aggregate of operating and maintenance income
and financial income from service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB841.2 million and
RMB1,552.4 million in 2QFY2019 and 1HFY2019
respectively (2QFY2018: RMB649.1 million;
THFY2018: RMB1,260.3 million). The higher revenue
was due mainly to higher water treatment and supply
sales volume.

Service Income

Service income from non-service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB50.7 million and
RMB90.2 million in 2QFY2019 and 1HFY2019
respectively (2QFY2018: RMB44.2 million; 1THFY2018:
RMB74.2 million). The higher revenue was due mainly
to higher water treatment volume from operations and
maintenance projects in 2QFY2019 and 1HFY2019.

Other Revenue

Other revenue amounted to RMB29.6 million and
RMB105.4 million in 2QFY2019 and 1HFY2019
respectively (2QFY2018: RMB71.4 million; 1HFY2018:
RMB107.9 million). The decrease was mainly due to
lower volume of installation works carried out, which
are ad-hoc in nature.
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(B)

©

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Gross Profit/Gross Profit Margin (“GPM”)

The Group’s GP increased by RMB66.4 million or
15.4% from RMB431.7 million in 2QFY2018 to
RMB498.1 million in 2QFY2019. Meanwhile, GP
increased by RMB123.1 million or 15.3% from
RMB804.3 million in THFY2018 to RMB927.4 million
in THFY2019. The increase was mainly due to higher
operating and maintenance income as well as financial
income from service concession arrangements
achieved by the Group as explained in Note A.

GPM increased by 5.6 percentages from 25.8%
in 2QFY2018 to 31.4% in 2QFY2019 and 3.5
percentages from 28.2% in 1HFY2018 to 31.7% in
1HFY2019. The increase was due mainly to higher
contribution from operation category during 20FY2019
and 1HFY2019 (which has a relatively higher GPM).

Other Income/Other gains and losses

Other income amounted to RMB47.5 million and
RMB121.5 million in 2QFY2019 and 1HFY2019
respectively (2QFY2018:RMB62.3 million; 1HFY2018:
RMB130.5 million). The decrease was mainly due to
lower volume of installation of water meter work carried
out.
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(D)

(E)

Other gains and losses decreased from a gain of
RMB1.8 million in 2QFY2018 to a loss of RMBO.1
million in 2QFY2019. From 1HFY2018 to 1HFY2019,
other gains and losses decreased from a gain of
RMBO0.8 million to a loss of RMB0.4 million. The
movement in other gains and losses is due mainly to
the fluctuation of foreign exchange (mainly resulting
from movement of RMB against SGD) as well as fair
value change from financial assets during the period.

Selling and Distribution costs

Selling and distribution costs increased from RMB17.6
million in 2QFY2018 to RMB18.1 million in 2QFY2019,
but decreased from RMB36.4 million in 1HFY2018 to
RMB35.1 million in 1HFY2019.There are no material
changes in selling and distribution costs.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses increased from RMB98.7
million in 2QFY2018 to RMB123.0 million in 2QFY2019
and RMB208.7 million in 1HFY2018 to RMB212.5
million in THFY2019. The increase in administrative
expenses was due mainly to expansion of business.
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(F)

(G)

(H)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Finance expenses

Finance expenses amounted RMB168.9 million
in 2QFY2019 (2QFY2018: RMB133.9 million)
and RMB325.0 million in 1HFY2019 (1HFY2018:
RMB263.8 million). The increase in finance expenses
was due mainly to new borrowings taken up.

Share of Results of Associates/Share of
Results of Joint Ventures

The share of results of associates and joint ventures
represents the Group’s share of results in investments
which are accounted for using equity method.

The decrease in share of results of joint ventures in
THFY2019 as compared to THFY2018 was due mainly
to lower contribution from joint ventures.

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Amortisation of intangible assets increased from
RMB68.3 million in 2QFY2018 to RMB72.8 million
in 2QFY2019 and RMB135.7 million in 1HFY2018 to
RMB141.1 million in 1HFY2019. The increase was
due to additions of intangible asset in 2QFY2019 and
1HFY2019.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

U

()

(K)

(L)

Current Assets

Current assets as at 30 June 2019 amounted to
RMBG6.0 billion (31 December 2018: RMB5.37 hillion).
The increase was mainly due to net cash inflows during
2QFY2019 and 1HFY2019 (for detail, please refer to
analysis on “Statement of cash flows” below).

Non-current Assets

Non-current assets as at 30 June 2019 amounted to
RMB25.67 billion (31 December 2018: RMB24.35
billion). The increase was due mainly to construction
of certain wastewater treatment projects during
1HFY2019.

Current Liabilities

Current liabilities as at 30 June 2019 amounted
to RMB9.05 hillion (31 December 2018: RMB8.01
billion). The increase was due mainly to (i) new
borrowings taken up which are due for repayment
within one year as well (ii) increase in trade and other
payables as a result of the ongoing of construction
activities are in progress in THFY2019.

Non-current Liabilities

Non-current liabilities as at 30 June 2019 amounted
to RMB11.47 billion (31 December 2018: RMB10.79
billion). The increase was due mainly to new
borrowings taken up which are due for repayment after
one year.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

As at 30 June 2019, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
stood at RMB2,441.5 million (31 December 2018:
RMB2,133.2 million). In 1HFY2019, net cash of RMB360.9
million was used in the Group’s operating activities, mainly
towards the Group’s investments in projects with service
concession arrangements. Excluding cash used in these
projects, net cash generated from operating activities was
RMB941.0 million.

Net cash used in the Group’s investing activities of RMB280.7
million in THFY2019 was due mainly to net cash outflow from
purchase of property, plant and equipments and intangibles
assets.

Net cash generated from financing activities of RMB947.5
million in THFY2019 was due mainly to net proceeds from
bank borrowings, which was partially offset by the interest
paid, net repayment of finance leaseback arrangement,
dividend paid to equity shareholders and dividend paid to
non-controlling interest shareholders.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE GROUP

Capital and Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

The Company had a total of 2,606,588,726 shares
in issue as at 30 June 2019 (31 December 2018:
2,606,588,726).

Equity attributable to owners of the Company reached
RMB8,011,386,000 as at 30 June 2019, and increase
is due to the net profit for the first half of the year.

Indebtedness

As at 30 June 2019, the total borrowings of the Group
including bank loans, other borrowings, bond issued
and government loans amounted to approximately
RMB13,997,500,000 (31 December 2018:
RMB12,521,537,000), of which 27.0% (31 December
2018: 26.0%) was unsecured credit facilities. The
proportions of Renminbi, US dollars, HK dollars and
other currencies of total borrowings were 78.9%,
0.2%, 18.4% and 2.5% (31 December 2018: 80.7%,
0.2%, 16.3% and 2.8%) respectively. 17.7% of the
borrowings are at fixed rate (31 December 2018:
20.5%).
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SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Capital commitment

As at 30 June 2019, the Group had capital
commitments of RMB1,132,909,000 (31 December
2018: RMB880,377,000). The Group had sufficient
internal resources and/or through loan markets for the
finance of its capital expenditures.

Bank balances and short term investments

As at 30 June 2019, bank balances and short-
term investments held by the Group amounted
to RMB2,549,179,000 (31 December 2018:
RMB2,252,579,000) and RMB3,559,000 (31
December 2018: RMB3,067,000) respectively.
The proportions of Renminbi, HK dollars and other
currencies of bank balances were 81.5%, 18.0%
and 0.5% (31 December 2018: 97.8%, 1.4% and
0.8%) respectively. Short-term investments include
investments in quoted equity securities that offer the
Group the opportunity for return through dividend
income and fair value gains. They have no fixed
maturity or coupon rate. The fair values of the short-
term investments are based on closing quoted market
prices on the last market day of the six months ended
30 June 2019.

While having sufficient working capital and a healthy
interest cover, the Group is monitoring the market
situation and respective funding requirements on a
regular basis for business development, and will seek
opportunities to optimize its capital structure should the
need arises.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL
RISKS AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital
management is to ensure that it maintains healthy
capital ratios in relation to the nature of its industry in
order to support its business and maximise shareholder
value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debts, which includes borrowings, net cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, treasury
shares, retained profits and other reserves.

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing
ratio regularly. The Group manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital are being considered. The Group will balance
its overall capital structure through the payment
of dividends, return capital to shareholders or new
share issues as well as the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt. No major changes were
made to the objectives, policies or processes during the
six months ended 30 June 2019.
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Group

%m
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 20184
6A30H 128318
RMB’000 RMB’ 000

ARBTRE ARETT

Total horrowings
Less: Gash and cash equivalents

EpE

W ReRREEEY

14522777 13.108,438
(2441,087)  (2,133,225)

Net debt

EBFE

12,081,290 10,975,213

Equity attributable to owners

of the Company NAHA AR 8,011,386 7,844,796
Non-controlling interests R 3,137,155 3,068,874
Total equity RmEE 11,148,541 10,913,670
Net debt/Equity attributable to NEEE ANELES

owners of the Company TR 1.51 1.40
Net debt/Total equity BRFE/ e 1.08 1.01

(1) Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings

and finance leases.
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Currency Risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures
arising from sales or purchases that are denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of
Group entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB
whilst none of the costs are denominated in foreign
currencies other than RMB. Similarly, the Group’s
trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end
of the reporting period have limited foreign currency
exposures and bulk of the sales and purchases are
denominated in the respective functional currencies of
the Group entities which are mainly RMB. Currently, the
Group has not entered into any hedge due to the limited
transactional foreign currency exposure.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of the Group’s and the Company’s financial
instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Group’s and the Company’s
exposure to interest rate risk arises primarily from their
loans and borrowings. The Group’s policy is to manage
interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable-rate
debts.

Interest on financial instruments subject to variable
interest rates is contractually repriced regularly.
Interest on financial instruments at fixed rates is fixed
until the maturity of the instruments. The other financial
instruments of the Group and the Company that are not
subjected to interest rate risks.

=S¢5

B

BEERERAT

KRR

SEAERBHEXRBNR
FUEERRR ZEHEIR
BASEERNERRERING
—BEB(ZEAARK)G
B SEWEUARARE
HONESHEMEESR  MMAB
ERAMENRAREINEINE
AHE - R RAREHK
SENEZRUFERESE
REBHAEEROIER
B KEBOHELRBUEE
ERSEYREERFE(XE
BARE) - RE AR S
NERBER  SEYETY
ERIEP -

FlERR

ARAR D EHRTISH R
B SHEARATHSRT
AHALBESARDLHE
HRRBNER - EERAT
ARONEAREIERGLE
RER - EEOHERER
BERIBAEERALEE
FlBRA -

FHFESRIANT ST
RENEHRE -BEENEE
BIANFSEIBHEIAR
HABAETE - SERQFN
HteMTAYENEER -

2019FPHIR S

73



74
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Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the Group. The Group and the
Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively
with high credit rating counterparties.

The Group’s objective is to seek continual revenue
growth while minimising losses incurred due to
increased credit risk exposure. The Group trades only
with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.

As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the
Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is the
carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the statements of financial
position. The Group’s principal financial assets are
trade and other receivables, receivables under service
concession arrangements, cash and cash equivalents
and pledged bank deposits. The amounts presented in
the statement of financial position are net of allowance
for doubtful receivables. An allowance for doubtful
receivables is made where there is an identified loss
event which, based on previous experience, is evidence
of a reduction in the recoverability of the cash flows.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Interests and Short Positions of the Directors and
Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Company and its Associated
Corporations

As at 30 June 2019, the interests or short positions of the
directors (“Directors”) and chief executive of the Company
in the shares or underlying shares of or debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SF0"))
which will have to be notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK”) pursuant
to the provisions of Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they are taken
or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or,
which will be required, recorded in the register of directors’
shareholdings kept by the Company under section 164 of
the Companies Act (Chapter 50, Singapore Statutes) of
Singapore, or, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein or which will be
required to notify the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the
Model Code (“Model Code”) for Securities Transaction by
Directors of Listed Issuers contained in the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the SEHK (“Hong Kong Listing
Rules”), will be as follows:
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Under Section 164 of the Companies Act (Chapter 50,

Singapore Statutes) of Singapore

BEHMEESE0EHMF(LT
EVE 16418

Direct interest

HE#ES

At beginning Atend
Name of Directors and companies EENERE of the period of the period
in which interests are held BEREENATRE REm REX
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited EBSEEERERLT
Ordinary shares gl
Zhou Jun HE 300,000 300,000
Ordinary shares LiEk
Huang Hanguang HER 100,000 100,000
Company 48
Ordinary shares LAk
Huang Hanguang* mENR 2,500,376 2,500,376

*

Director on 15 May 2019.

Mr. Huang Hanguang was appointed as the Executive

Except as disclosed in this statement, no Director who held
office at the end of the financial period had interests in shares
or debentures of the Company or of related corporations,
either at the beginning or at the end of the financial period.

There were no changes in any of the above-mentioned
interests in the Company between the end of the financial

EENEAER2019F5 A15 B ERT
AHTES

BRABHAREEN  BENY RS
IREBEE BN AR A A
IE’Jfoﬁ&f BEDEETMARE

BReRM BB NRBEER -

REBHER iUﬂEJHMSQET
MR EEAE

period.
Under Section 352 of the SFO BRE(EFRUREG)E 352 1%
Number of Approximate
Capacity/ ordinary  percentage of
Nature of Interest shares interest
Name of Director EaEH
EEnR g/ #ang EEREAE 8oL
Huang Hanguang Beneficial interest 2,500,376 (L) 0.09%

RN

AV,
EankEn

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Interests or short positions in Shanghai Industrial Holdings
Limited (“SIHL Holdings”), an associated corporation of the
Company:

REBEERBARAT (LR
B 1) CRD A28 EE) i 2o

e

Number of Approximate
Capacity/ ordinary  percentage of
Nature of Interest shares interest
Name of Director Bl
EEnR g/ #aKg EERBAE Bl
Zhou Jun Beneficial interest 300,000 (L) 0.01%
[BE EmiEn
Huang Hanguang Beneficial interest 100,000 (L) 0.01%
BER EmiEn
Notes: BifzE -
(L)  denotes Long position H EKrEge
Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2019, none of the B £ X B & Hh - R 20196 A 30

Directors or Chief Executive Officer of the Company had any
interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying Shares,
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations which had to be notified to the Company and the
SEHK pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or
which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to
be entered in the register referred to therein or which were
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the
Company and the SEHK.

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’
Interests and Short Positions in Shares and Underlying
Shares

As at 30 June 2019, the persons or entities who have
interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company which have been disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO are as
follows:

=S¢5
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Number of Approximate
Capacity/ ordinary  percentage of
Nature of Interest shares interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder L ¥=3d g
FERRRE g/ #anE EERSE B
Triumph Power Limited (“Triumph Power”) Beneficial interest 986,929,551 (L) 37.86%
NEERAR ([ HE]) EnER
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited Beneficial interest/Interests in 1,152,348,026 (L) 44.21%
(“S.l. Infrastructure”) " controlled corporation
TEERERARAT] Enlkn/ XEEBRER
((LEEE))
SIHL Holdings Interests in controlled corporation  1,242,465,926 (L) 47.67%
FEERO XEEEER
Value Partners Limited @ Beneficial interest 280,603,170 (L) 10.76%
BEESEBRAR EnfEn
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited @ Interests in controlled corporation 280,603,170 (L) 10.76%
ERASEREARRAR AR ER
Value Partners Group Limited @ Interests in controlled corporation 280,603,170 (L) 10.76%
EREEBRARC AR ER
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited ®  Interests in controlled corporation  1,242,465,926 (L) 47.67%
EEREERERARY AR ER
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury  Interests in controlled corporation  1,242,465,926 (L) 47.67%
Company Limited @
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury S 1EAE R
Company Limited®
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings)  Interests in controlled corporation  1,242,465,926 (L) 47.67%

Company Limited (“SIIC") ©
LEEX(RE)BRAF
(TEED®

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

B AE] Fad
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Number of Approximate
Capacity/ ordinary  percentage of
Nature of Interest shares interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder EoEH
FTERRRE B/ #anE EER#AE 8oL
Value Partners Classic Fund Beneficial interest 224,658,980 (L) 8.62%
SEEEERY ey i
China Energy Conservation & Beneficial interest 2237112917 (1) 8.58%
Environmental Protection
(Hong Kong) Investment
Co., Limited
REIEAEIRIR (B REBRAR HExnfx
China Energy Conservation and Interests in controlled corporation 223,712,917 (L) 8.58%

Environmental Protection Group

(“CECEP")®

FEEERGREEER AR i B
([hEEREEE])

Notes: BifzE -

(1)

Triumph Power directly holds 986,929,551 Shares,
representing approximately 37.86% of the total issued
share capital of our Company. S.I. Infrastructure (the
sole shareholder of Triumph Power), directly holds
165,418,475 Shares and is also deemed to be interested in
986,929,551 Shares directly held by Triumph Power. SIHL
Treasury, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL Holdings, is
interested in 90,117,900 Shares through certain nominees
arrangements. SIHL Holdings is also the sole shareholder of
S.I. Infrastructure. As such, SIHL Holdings is deemed to be
interested in a total of 1,242,465,926 Shares, representing
approximately 47.67% of the total issued share capital of
our Company as at 30 June 2019.

FREXREZREREAT

N B A 986,929,551 IR » 4)
AR BB B TR AN B EER) 37.86% °
NBNE-RR - EEEEREE
165,418 475 BRAR (5 + MR BN B
B % # A #0986,929,551 B AR 17 7
BiES - LEERZEHANHBR
ALENEEERBETRAALH
490,117,900 B B 1 R B 1% - £
ERRTALEERNK—RR -
It R2019F6 A30H » B
8 ARA $£1,242,465,926 A % 5 0 1
BiER  NIERAREBIRARSE
)47.67% °
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SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Value Partners Limited is a fund manager deemed to be
interested in the Shares by virtue of the shareholding of
our Shares by 13 funds (including Value Partners Classic
Fund) under its management. Value Partners Group Limited
is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100%
ownership in Value Partners Hong Kong Limited, which in
turn 100% owns Value Partners Limited. Value Partners
Hong Kong Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares
via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Limited. The said
information was based on the information provided by Value
Partners Limited to our Company in June 2017.

Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is directly interested
in approximately 47.67% of the total issued share capital of
SIHL Holdings and is indirectly interested in approximately
7.36% of the total issued share capital of SIHL Holdings
through its wholly-owned subsidiary SIIC Capital (B.V.I.)
Limited. Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company
Limited is directly interested in 100% of the total issued
share capital of Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited.
In addition, SIIC is interested in approximately 59.00% of
the total issued share capital of SIHL Holdings through its
directly and indirectly wholly-owned subsidiaries. Therefore,
each of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury
Company Limited and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited
is deemed to be interested in a total of 1,242,465,926
Shares by virtue of their interests in SIHL Holdings,
representing approximately 47.67% of the total issued
share capital of our Company as of the Latest Practicable
Date and immediately upon the Introduction.

The said information was based on the information provided
by Value Partners Limited to our Company in May 2017.

CECEP is deemed to be interested in the shares held by
China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection
(Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited as CECEP owns the
entire issued share capital of China Energy Conservation
& Environmental Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co.,
Limited.

denotes Long position
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2019, the Directors
were not aware of any other persons (who is not a Director or
the Chief Executive of the Company) had an interest or short
position in the Share or underlying Shares of the Company
which would be required to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO
or which were recorded in the register kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO.

Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 30 June 2019, there were 6,038 (30 June 2018:
5,913) employees in the Group. Total employee benefits
expenses of the Group (including Directors’ fee) for six
months ended 30 June 2019 were approximately RMB287.4
million (30 June 2018: approximately RMB270.4 million).
Staff remuneration packages are determined based on each
employee’s qualifications, experience, position and seniority.
The Group also provides other staff benefits including
medical and life insurance, and grants discretionary incentive
bonuses to eligible staff based on their performance and
Group’s results of operations.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

During the six months ended 30 June 2019, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sole or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Future Plans for Material Investments and Capital
Assets
Save as disclosed in this interim report, the Company does

not have other plans for material investments and capital
assets.
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Gearing Ratio

Gearing ratio is measured by the total borrowings less cash
and cash equivalents (“Net Debts”) divided by the equity
attributable to owners of the Company. Total borrowings
comprise bank and other borrowings and finance leases.

As at 30 June 2019 and 31 December 2018, the gearing
ratio were at 1.51 and 1.40, respectively.

Foreign Exchange Exposure

The Group has transactional currency exposures arising from
sales or purchases that are denominated in a currency other
than the functional currency of Group entities, primarily RMB.
The Group has no sales denominated in foreign currencies
other than RMB whilst none of the costs are denominated
in foreign currencies other than RMB. Similarly, the Group’s
trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end of the
reporting period had limited foreign currency exposures and
bulk of the sales and purchases were denominated in the
respective functional currencies of the Group entities which
were mainly RMB. Currently, the Group has not entered into
any hedge due to the limited transactional foreign currency
exposure.

Contingent Liabilities

During the six months ended 30 June 2019, the Company
did not have material contingent liabilities. As at 30 June
2019, the Company was not involved in any material legal
proceedings, nor was the Company aware of any pending or
potential material legal proceedings involving the Company.

Pledge of Assets

Details of pledge of assets of the Group are set out in Note 24
to the financial statements.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Significant Investments Held

Except for investment in subsidiaries and joint venture, and
investments in our projects prior to the commencement of
construction and acquisitions, the Group did not hold any
significant investment in equity interest in any other company
during the six months ended 30 June 2019.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

Save as disclosed in this interim report, there was no material
acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries by the Group during
the six months ended 30 June 2019.

Share Capital

Details of the Company’s issued share capital during the six
months ended 30 June 2019 are set out in Note 20 to the
financial statements.

Interim Dividend

The Board has not declared any payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2019 (2018:
5$0.01).

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. An
Hongjun, Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang and Mr. Zhong Ming, has
reviewed the Group’s unaudited condensed consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2019.
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Compliance with Corporate Governance Codes

The Group has applied the principles and the extent of
compliance with the guidelines as set out in the Singapore
Code of Corporate Governance 2012 (“Code”) and the
applicable code provisions of the Corporate Governance
Code (“HK CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Hong
Kong List Rules to provide the structure through which
the objectives of protection of shareholders’ interest and
enhancement of long term shareholders’ value are met. In the
event of any conflict between the Code and the HK CG Code,
the Group will comply with the more onerous provisions.
Throughout the six months ended 30 June 2019, the Group
had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code and where
appropriate, we have provided explanations for deviation from
the Code and the HK CG Code.

Dealing in Company’s Securities

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and the Model Code, the Company has adopted a
Code of Best Practices to provide guidance to its officers on
securities transactions by the Company and its officers.

The Company and its Officers are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s shares during the period commencing 30 days
immediately before the announcement of the Company’s
quarterly and interim results and 60 days immediately before
the announcement of the Company’s full year results, and
ending on the date of the announcement of the relevant
results.

The Directors, Management and executives of the Group
are also expected to observe relevant insider trading laws at
all times, even when dealing in securities within permitted
trading period or they are in possession of unpublished
price-sensitive information of the Company and they are not
allowed to deal in the Company’s securities on short-term
considerations.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the
Directors confirmed that they had complied with the Listing
Manual and Model Code throughout the six months ended 30
June 2019.

Share Option

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option
Scheme 2012 and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme
on 27 April 2012. The ESOS 2012 shall continue in force at
the discretion of the remuneration committee, subject to a
maximum period of ten years commencing 27 April 2012.

SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the
“ESO0S 2012”)/SIIC Environment Share Award
Scheme (the “ESAS”)

The ESOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012
is proposed on the basis that it is important to retain and
to give recognition to the Group full time employees, Group
executive directors and employees of the ultimate holding
company and the holding company of the Company and
their subsidiaries (“Parent Group”), and to give recognition
to Group non-executive directors and Parent Group
nonexecutive directors who have contributed to the success
and development of the Company and/or the Group. The
ESOS 2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a
real and personal direct interest in the Company and to align
the interests of such persons with those of the shareholders
of the Company.
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The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will
form an integral part of the Group’s incentive compensation
program. The purpose of the ESAS is to provide an
opportunity for the Group full time employees, Parent Group
employees and directors of the Group and Parent Group,
who have met performance targets to be remunerated
not just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake
in the Company. The ESAS is also extended to the Group
non-executive directors and Parent Group non-executive
directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, non-executive director
refers to a director other than an executive director, including
an independent non-executive director.

The aggregate number of shares comprised in options
granted to controlling shareholders or their associate(s) under
the ESOS 2012 shall not exceed 25% of the total number of
shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards) which may
be granted under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The aggregate
number of shares comprised in options granted to each
controlling shareholder or their associate(s) shall not exceed
10% of the total number of shares (comprised in options and
ESAS Awards) which may be granted under the ESOS 2012
and ESAS.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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The total number of new shares which may be issued
pursuant to the awards granted under the ESAS (“ESAS
Awards”) granted on any date, when aggregated to the
number of new shares issued and/or issuable in respect of all
ESAS Awards and any other share-based incentive schemes
of the Company, shall not exceed fifteen per cent (15%) of
the issued share capital of the Company (excluding treasury
shares) from time to time.

The validity period of options that are granted under the
ESOS 2012 (“ESOS 2012 Options”) is five years from the
date of offer of such options. Under the ESOS 2012, the
subscription prices of ESOS 2012 Options granted by the
Company will be at the market price of a share at the time of
grant, as determined by reference to the daily official list or
any other publication published by the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited for the five consecutive trading
days immediately preceding the date of offer of such option.
ESOS 2012 Options will not be granted at a discount to the
Market Price.

During the six months ended 30 June 2019, no ESOS 2012
Options or ESAS Awards were granted.

Audit or Review of the Financial Results

The interim results contained in this interim report had not
been audited or reviewed by the auditors of the Company as
of the date of this interim report.
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Supplementary Information

1.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Where a forecast, or a prospect statement, has
been previously disclosed to Shareholders, any
variance between it and the actual results

Not applicable. No prospect statement was previously
disclosed in the 1st quarter results announcement for
the financial period ended 31 March 2019.

If the Group has obtained a general mandate from
Shareholders for interest person transactions
(the “IPTs”), the aggregate value of such
transactions as required under Rule 920(1)(a)(ii)
of the Listing Manual of SGXST. If no IPT mandate
has been obtained, a statement to that effect

No general mandate has been obtained from its
Shareholders for IPTs.

A statement showing all sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of subsidiary holdings as
at the end of the current financial period reported
on

As at 30 June 2019, there were no sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of subsidiary holdings.
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Negative assurance confirmation on interim
financial results under Rule 705(5) of the Listing
Manual of SGX-ST

On behalf of the Board, we confirm that, to the best
of our knowledge, nothing has come to the attention
of the Board which may render the Group’s unaudited
interim financial results for the six months ended 30
June 2019 to be false or misleading in any material
aspect.

Undertakings from the Directors and Executive
Officers pursuant to Rule 720(1) of the Listing
Manual of SGX-ST

On behalf of the Board, we confirm that we have
procured all the required undertakings to comply
with SGX-ST’s listing rules from all the Directors and
executive officers of the Company.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

EHGEREX

For the six months ended 30 June 2019

EIZ2019F6 308 L~ 1E A

Six months ended 30 June
HE6A30AILNER
2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AEBTR ARETT
Note (unaudited) (unaudited)
ok (REER) (REER)
Revenue KA 7 2,921,779 2,850,922
Cost of sales HEMK (1,994,395) (2,046,648)
Gross profit E7 927,384 804,274
Other income HepA 8 121,456 130,543
Other gains and losses Hip Mz REE 9 (400) 757
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (35,117) (36,370)
Administrative expenses TR (212,471) (208,709)
Finance expenses FSER 10 (324,992) (263,830)
Share of results of joint ventures [EHABENEESE 23,368 28,439
Share of results of associates [ERB 2 N R £E (789) (1,404)
Profit before tax RAFE 498,439 453,700
Income tax expense Frigmmx 11 (124,885) (113,110)
Profit for the year FRFE 12 373,554 340,590
Profit for the year, attributable to: ~ TFHEBEEIEERFE :
Owners of the Company ARREEA 300,183 255,600
Non-controlling interests RS 73,371 84,990
Profit for the year FRFE 373,554 340,590
Earnings per share BEREF
Basic (RMB cents per share) ER(BRARES) 13 11.52 9.81
Diluted (RMB cents per share) BB (BRARED) 13 11.52 9.81
See accompanying notes to financial statements. R BMERBENIHIE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BRGARERAMZERAR
For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZ2019F6 A30H I/~ A
Six months ended 30 June
#HE6A3AILNEAR
2019 2018
20194 2018 4F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTRE ARBTR
Note (unaudited) (unaudited)
BT (REER) (REEER)
Profit for the year FERFE 373,554 340,590
Other comprehensive (loss) Ht1 2 (GHR) KA :
income:
Items that will not be reclassified BETESEH 1 HE
subsequently to profit or loss BmaE g
Exchange difference arising from HEEEMERZE
translation 6,576 (24,332)
Fair value change on investments EEHANBEFTA
in equity instruments designated E 2 ERAL
as at FVT0C! /izZ’VIEfxﬁE?
LA EEEE (2,568) -
4,008 (24,332
ltems that may be reclassified HEAEG HHEE
subsequently to profit or loss BB, 5
Exchange differences arising from B EBINEE LR
translation of foreign operations fE 5 =% (5,822) 6,928
Total other comprehensive loss FREMZEEE
for the year, net of tax mE o itk (1,814) (17,404)
Total comprehensive income FR2EKAEE
for the year 31,740 323,186
Total comprehensive income DT&EREE2E
attributable to: WA HE -
Owners of the Company N/NGIE SN 298,369 238,196
Non-controlling interests JEERR i 73,311 84,990
Total comprehensive income FRZEKARE
for the year 31,740 323,186
See accompanying notes to financial statements. RIS RFBENIIT T o
FTREXRBERRERAT 2019FEDHRES
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HHFRSMBERALE
At 30 June 2019
7201986 A30H
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20195 20184F
6A30H 12 A31H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTRE ARETR
Note (unaudited) (audited)
BT (RIEER) (BE%Z)
Current assets mENEE
Cash and cash equivalents ReMREEEY 2,441,487 2,133,225
Pledged bank deposits DEMIBITER 107,692 119,354
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E b A 14 2,481,501 2,286,958
Bills receivables eSS 3,165 1,964
Prepayments ?Eﬁﬁﬁm 86,454 45,781
[nventories TE 118,932 121,219
Receivables under service concession ARSI EFAE S R HEA T
arrangements-current portion [EM B - REES D 15 428,693 361,619
Amounts due from customers EWEFAEHTIEN
for contract work 75,814 56,553
Amounts due from joint venture & HﬁZAﬁm% A 787 137
Amounts due from associates JRE LBl & 1 B 500 49,836 43,250
Financial assets at fair value through 1227 BIE .:H\T?ié
profit or loss HEREE 25 3,559 3,067
Asset classified as held for sale PHEABELENEE 202,281 198,434
Total current assets MBEELTE 6,000,201 5,371,561
Non-current assets EREBEE
Financial assets at fair value through AR BET AL
other comprehensive income FEBANEHEE 25 44,846 44,017
Prepayments SECRLE 94,913 67,464
Receivables under service concession  FRISIFRFAE &2 HEIA T
arrangements-non-current portion BB — IR ED
o 15 16,655,075 15,484,851
Property, plant and equipment WE - BELZE 16 319,350 315,635
Intangible assets BREE 17 6,304,005 6,702,690
Land use rights + 3 {F A 6,048 6,189
Long term receivable REENR 363,000 362,528
Deferred tax assets ERETRIBEE 64,177 67,045
Interest in joint ventures REETENER 763,371 736,516
Interest in associates B E A B R R 79,818 80,927
Gooduwill on consolidation BHEE 457,241 457,241
Amounts due from associates FE G =YNCIE O] 17,260 22,081
Total non-current assets FRBEELTE 25,669,104 24,347,184
Total assets SEGaH 31,669,305 29,718,745

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Interim Report 2019



At 30 June 2019

201956 A30H
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20195 20184F
6A30H 12 A31H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTRE ARETR
Note (unaudited) (audited)
BizE (RBER) (BE%Z)
Current liabilities mEEE
Trade and other payables B 5 REMER IR 18 3,600,830 3,253,304
Bills payable to banks R TRITHEE 61,871 59,070
Tax payable e R 109,859 126,198
Amounts due to customers EREFPAHTIER
for contract work 7,801 5,098
Bank and other borrowings RIT R E MR 4,982,204 4,285,898
Finance leases MEME 126,772 123,194
Liabilities directly associated with BH%E AR EL &R
assets classified as held for sale BEEAZEENEE 158,306 157,665
Total current liabilities MBEERE 9,047,643 8,010,427
Non-current liabilities ERBEER
Bank and other borrowings AT REMET 19 9,015,296 8,235,639
Finance leases BEME 398,505 463,707
Deferred tax liabilities ELEHIEAE 1,932,637 1,890,824
Other non-current liabilities Hi3Eneasd 126,683 204,478
Total non-current liabilities FRBEEETR 11,473,121 10,794,648
Capital, reserves and B - EiEk
non-controlling interests FERERES
Share capital i A% 20 5,951,793 5,951,793
Retained earnings REEF 2,099,579 1,942 675
Other reserves Hih & (39,986) (49,672)
Equity attributable to owners N/NGIET YN
of the Company [E(E R 8,011,386 7,844,796
Non-controlling interests RS 3,137,155 3,068,874
Total equity e 11,148,541 10,913,670
Total liabilities and equity AfRMEREN 31,669,305 29,718,745
See accompanying notes to financial statements. RETTERRBENTHTE

EPBEXREZRERAT 2019FPHRS
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ERGeHIgnR

For the six months ended 30 June 2019

EIZ20196 4308 1
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BRGEARRER
For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [~ EA

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Interim Report 2019

Six months ended 30 June
HE6A30HLNEAR
2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEER) (REEEZ)
Cash flows from operating activities #E&;EHEENHELT
Profit before tax ReEiFA 498,439 453,700
Adjustments for: ST S IRIELAE:
Loss allowance for trade receivables, B o RWMFIEREE
net R H 504
Reversal of loss allowance for non- FE S RUGIER
trade receivables, net BIREFERLDFE - (51)
Depreciation of property, plant and WmE - WEREETE
equipment 17,854 14,478
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEHE 141,056 135,684
Amortisation of land use rights TinfE R 141 136
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BERRE
plant and equipment (Wz),/ B8 (13) 1,260
Finance income SRUA (10,855) (5,518)
Finance expenses BBER 324,992 263,830
Share of results of associates NI 789 1,404
Share of results of joint ventures ElEEEREEE (23,368) (28,439)
Foreign exchange loss/(gain) SNEESE, (Unzs) 64 (245)
Fair value (gain)/loss on financial assets 1224 BEFT A B
at fair value through profit and loss HeRmEEAREE
(Yezs) /B8 (492) 829
Operating cash flow before working EEELEERMHES
capital changes ERDRER 948,648 837,572
(Increase)/decrease in: (8m),/ md
Inventories rE 4,513 (14,034)
Amounts due from/to customers for BEEFAHTIET
contract work, net HEE (18,843) (11,913)
Trade receivables, other receivables B HEWIE - Ha ek
and prepayments FIERBERFHIA (325,375) (270,335)
Bills receivables e (1,201) 5,420
Amounts due from joint ventures EUAEBERETIA 178 611
Amounts due from associate il YN EN ] (1,966) 2,552



For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HBE2019F6A308 [/~ EA

Six months ended 30 June
#BE6H30HILAER
2019 2018
20195 2018 4F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AERBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFE) (REEEZ)
Increase/(decrease) in: =i,/ CRd)
Trade payables and other payables B 5 R B FIE
(inclusive of non-current liabilities) (BEERDER) 322,564 340,215
Bills payable to banks ERNEE 12,448 (15,941)
Cash from operating activities before R ERISIFSHFES R
service concession arrangement BERNEETHEE
projects HRE 940,966 874147
Change in receivables under service RBRHEELHIET
concession arrangements (Note A) FEURIB 2 E) (HIZEA) (1,213,476) (1,229,132)
Cash used in operating activities after R ERIFISIFEERHE
service concession arrangement BEREESTH
projects RARE (272,510) (354,985)
Interest received EUFIE 7,480 2,824
Income tax paid ST (95,891) (65,445)
Net cash used in operating activities E&;FEFARE (360,921) (417,606)
Cash flows from investing activities: REFFHEEHRET :
Purchase of property, plant and BEWE  BEMSE
equipment (48,305) (16,082)
Purchase of intangible assets, net of ,ﬂ%%ﬁﬂﬂiﬁ?iﬁ% - kR
amount on credit terms FHe% (232,528) (113,157)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayment for %% B R ﬂl
property, plant and equipment and EREERNR
intangible assets w/(Em) 2,819 (9,728)
Proceeds from disposal of property, ME BEMERE
plant and equipment FTi8508 21 51
Net cash outflow on acquisition of WiEHB AR SR
subsidiaries (Note 22) 388 (M3 22) - (157,269)
Purchase of financial assets at fair Wigz R n BEFAHM
value through other comprehensive FERANSREE
income (3,000) -
Dividend received from associates BRELEDERE 320 -
FTREBXREERBRAT 2019FPHRS
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [~ EA

Six months ended 30 June
#BE6H30HILAER
2019 2018
20195 2018 4F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AERBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFE) (REEEZ)
Net cash used in investing activities & FBRAREPH (280,673) (296,185)
Cash flows from financing activities: RMZETHEENHBRS :
Proceeds from bank and other RITREMETAERE
borrowings 2,263,200 1,615,284
Repayment of bank and other BERT M EMER
borrowings (793,921) (829,741)
Proceeds from finance leaseback BERRLHME A
arrangement - 131,420
Repayment under finance leaseback BEHRELTHEN
arrangements (60,275) (167,856)
Interest paid EAHME (335,944) (255,309)
Dividend paid to equity shareholders B EERERE (131,779) -
Dividend paid to non-controlling RENIIEUNEIES Y
interest in subsidiaries REERER S (5,090) (16,320)
Contribution from non-controlling (RN
interests upon additional capital EokiEnRER L E
injection of a subsidiary = 15,260
Decrease/(Increase) in deposits DIEIRRITER
pledged to hanks B/ (HEm) 11,318 (33,535)
Net cash generated from financing FHEFHELEHTLPH
activities 947,509 459,203
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and HeMREEEY
cash equivalents i,/ CRd) 305,915 (254,588)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ~~ HAFIER & MIRE EEY
of period 2,133,225 1,402,104
Effects of exchange rate changes on TE RSB Y N EIE A
the balance of cash held in foreign Re#nng 2
currencies 2,347 3914
Cash and cash equivalents atend of EIkKBREBRALEEM
period 2,401,487 1,151,430

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Interim Report 2019



Note A:

In accordance with the application of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service
Concession Arrangements and SFRS(I) 1-7 Statement of Cash
Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession
arrangements has been classified under operating activities.
The movement in the receivables under service concession
arrangements was mainly arising from the construction and/or
purchase of new or existing water treatment facilities for 6M2019.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HBE2019F6A308 [/~ EA

PEEA -

R BB 7 R 5 R DB E 125
[ FRFS A= 2ok | RG st EURR B 75 4R
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BREaMEREME

For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [~ EA

1.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. is a public limited
company, incorporated and domiciled in the Republic
of Singapore and is listed on the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST”). The shares
of the Company (the “Share(s)”) have been listed on the
mainboard of SGX-ST and then subsequently were dual
listed (the “Listing”) on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
on 23 March 2018 (the “Listing Date”).

The Company and its subsidiaries’ (together, “the
Group”) immediate and ultimate holding companies are
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SlI”) incorporated
in British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) and Shanghai Industrial
Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd. (“SIIC") incorporated
in Hong Kong respectively. The registered office and
principal place of business of the Company is located
at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower,
Singapore 039192, Related companies in these
financial statements refer to members of the ultimate
holding company’s group of companies.

The presentation currency of the financial statements
is Renminbi (“RMB”) as the Group’s operations are
substantially based in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC’).

Interim Report 2019
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BASIS OF PREPARATION

The unaudited interim condensed consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended 30
June 2019 have been prepared in accordance with
Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (International)
(SFRS(l)) 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the
Accounting Standards Council (ASC) and the applicable
disclosure requirements of Appendix 16 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group has applied the same accounting policies
and methods of computation in the financial statements
for the current financial period as that of the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2018, except for the adoption of new/revised SFRS(l)
applicable for the financial period beginning 1 January
2019 as follows:

SFRS(I) 16 Leases

The standard provides a comprehensive model for
the identification of lease arrangements and their
treatment in the financial statements of both lessees
and lessors. The identification of leases, distinguishing
between leases and service contracts, are determined
on the basis of whether there is an identified asset
controlled by the customer.
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BEERERAT

For the six months ended 30 June 2019
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [~ EA

3.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

SFRS(I) 16 Leases (Continued)

Significant changes to lessee accounting are
introduced, with the distinction between operating and
finance leases removed and assets and liabilities are
recognised in respect of all leases (subject to limited
exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low
value assets). The standard maintains substantially
the lessor accounting approach under the existing
framework.

The adoption of the above new and revised standards
does not have any significant impact on the financial
statements of the Group.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of interim financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amount of assets and
liabilities, income and expense. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

In preparing this condensed consolidated financial
statements, the significant judgements made by
management in applying the Group’s accounting
policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty were
the same as those that applied to the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2018.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial
risks arising from its operations and the use of financial
instruments. The key financial risks include (i) foreign
currency risk; (i) interest rate risk, (iii) liquidity risk;
and (iv) credit risk. The Board of Directors reviews and
agrees policies and procedures for the management of
these risks, which are executed by the Chief Financial
Officer and Management.

The interim condensed consolidated financial
statements do not include all financial risk
management information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements, and should be
read in conjunction with the Group’s annual financial
statements as at 31 December 2018.

There have been no changes in the risk management
policies since year end.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised
into business segments based on their products and
services, and has four reportable segments as follows:

Construction:

Principal activities include design, assembly,
construction, installation and commissioning of water
supply or waste water treatment systems/plants for
industrials and municipals. Exclude construction
margin recognised in relation to construction of the
Group’s service concession arrangements related
assets by external parties.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [F~EA

6.
(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction, management
and operation of water and sludge related
infrastructure under service concession arrangements
and management and operation of water and sludge
related infrastructure under non-service concession
arrangements and financial income under service
concession arrangements.

Water Supply:

Principal activities include construction, management
and operation of water supply related infrastructure
under service concession arrangements.

Waste incineration:

Principal activities include construction, management
and operation of waste incineration related
infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

Other operations include design and consultancy on the
projects and installation of water meters. None of these
segments meets any of the quantitative thresholds for
determining reportable segments for the six months
ended 30 June 2019 and 2018.
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(iv)

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Waste incineration: (Continued)

Management monitors the operating results of its
business segments separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group’s
financing and income taxes are managed on a Group
basis and are not allocated to operating segments.
Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of
corporate assets and liabilities, tax assets and liabilities
and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the year to acquire property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on
agreed-term basis in a manner similar to transactions
with third parties.

For the six months ended 30 June 2019
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [~ EA

REVENUE 7. KA
Six months ended 30 June
#BE6HA30HILAMER
2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AERBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REF) (REEERZ)
Construction revenue BERMA 1,173,840 1,408,526
Operating and maintenance RERBETEE Y
income from service concession RBEMAEERA
arrangements 1,080,515 845,916
Financial income from service RE R RT R E B
concession arrangements FkAE TN 471,835 414,369
Service income R U A 90,217 74180
Others HAth 105,372 107,931
2,921,779 2,850,922
Timing of revenue recognition Y A R 2 ES R
At a point in time: RE (R 1,080,515 845,916
Over time: —ERRSR 1,841,264 2,005,006
2,921,779 2,850,922

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Interim Report 2019



For the six months ended 30 June 2019

HZE2019F6 A30H I~ A
8. OTHER INCOME 8. HftlkA
Six months ended 30 June
#E6A30HILNER

2019 2018
20195 20185
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REEZ)
Interest income on bank balances RITHEHFBIA 7,659 3,098
Other interest income EF S WA 3,196 2,420
10,855 5,518
Government subsidies BT Bh 88,315 93,349
Installation of water meters THEKER 5,148 16,939
Others HAth 17,138 14,737
121,456 130,543

EPBEXREZRERAT 2019FPHRS 113
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [F~EA

9. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. Hftuk@RESGE

Six months ended 30 June
BE6GAHLNEAR
2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB'’ 000
ARBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)

(RiE#FR) (REER)

Fair value gain (loss) on financial

SREENAAEBE

assets Wias (B18) 492 (829)
Net foreign exchange (loss) gain HNE (E518) Uz F 78 (892) 1,586
(400) 757
10. FINANCE EXPENSES 10. MERAX
Six months ended 30 June
HE6A30HLNER

2019 2018
2019 20184
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)

(REER) (kg

Interest expense on interest-bearing

AR EHRAETH

loans and horrowings FEMAZ 324,195 262,977
Financial expense on amortisation of ~ {REE & HEA R EF X
retention monies 120 126
Financial expense on amortisation of ~ Ai{E B (37 §5#Y
benefits to ex-employees BMEMAY 641 721
Others Hih 36 6
324,992 263,830

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Interim Report 2019



. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

For the six months ended 30 June 2019

HZ01956A30H LA EA
R R

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6HA30HILAMER
2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEER)  (CREER)
Current tax: REARIIE
— Current year —-AEE 75,542 68,931
— Under provision in respect —BEFERETR
of prior years 4,190 1,175
Deferred tax: ERETIA
— Current year —REE 44,253 44,290
— Under/(Over) provision in - BREFEEETR/
respect of prior years (RBEERE) 900 (1,286)
124,885 113,110

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore
companies of the Group is 17% (six months ended 30
June 2018: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”) on Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards. In accordance with the “Income Tax Law of
the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and
Foreign Enterprises”, certain subsidiaries, engaging
in public infrastructure projects, are entitled to full
exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50%
reduction in EIT for the next three years from the first
year of generating operating income.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [~ EA

12. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 12. BIRFIE
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging FRFES N GEA) A&
(crediting): A :

Six months ended 30 June

#HEGAAILAER
2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTE ARETR
Note (unaudited) (unaudited)
feE  (REEER)  (REER)
Amortisation of intangible assets 4B/ & = i 35 141,056 135,684
Amortisation of land use rights 31 F A& 18 % 14 136
Depreciation of property, ME - BEREE
plant and equipment nE 17,854 14,478
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of HEME  BER
property, plant and equipment 3% & (Ue2%) /518 (13) 1,260
Foreign exchange loss/(gain), net  4MEESIR /(Uizs) 348 892 (1,586)
Loss allowance for trade EC) L)
receivables, net Pl 4 504
Reversal of loss allowance for ~ 3EE 5 FEULFRIBH)
non-trade receivables, net E BB R EFE = (61)
Fair value (gain)/loss on BEEARBERA
financial assets at fair value BEMNEREED
through profit and loss DAEEME)/
B8 (492) 829

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Interim Report 2019



13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13.

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share (“EPS”) attributable to owners of the Company is
based on the following data:

For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HBE2019F6A308 [/~ EA

BREF

AREHEAREEREAR
wERN((sRaM]) HiRE
THIEEE

Six months ended 30 June

BE6A3HLAEA
2019 2018
20195 20185
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)

(RiE#FR) (REER)

Earnings for the purpose of hasic HEEAREEGR

and diluted EPS (profit for the BAEFHE (RRA)
year attributable to owners BEAEEEANTE)
of the Company) 300,183 255,600
Six months ended 30 June
BE6A30HIRER
2019 2018
20195 20184F
No. of shares No. of shares
(’000) ('000)
B8 H S
(FB%) (&)
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Weighted average number of HEEAREEEMR
ordinary shares for the pllEoRstilil=

purpose of hasic and diluted EPS 4%

2,606,589 2,606,589

EPBEXREZRERAT 2019FPHRS
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [F~EA

14. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables,
net of allowance of doubtful receivables, presented

14,

HHREMERRE

UTARBERARZERAH
2588 5 RGNk E

based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting WRERER) ) R D17
period:

30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20195 2018 4F
6A30H 124318
RMB’000 RMB'’ 000
ARBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEH) (R
Within 30 days 30HA 430,068 451,627
Within 31 to 60 days RIE=TA 283,569 129,658
Within 61 to 90 days 612900 134,828 117,634
Within 91 to 180 days NEIBHA 199,158 152,305
Within 181 to 365 days 1812365 HA 233,764 116,424
QOver 365 days 818365 H 506,307 473,660
1,787,694 1,441,308

(i)  Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies
are non-interest bearing with credit periods
generally ranging from 0 to 180 (six months
ended 30 June 2018: 0 to 180) days.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Interim Report 2019
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14. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

(i)

Trade receivables pledged by the Group is
disclosed in Note 24.

For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HBE2019F6A308 [/~ E A

4 BEHRAMEKRHREE)

(iy AEEERANEFHER
FENE 24 HE -

Movements in the loss allowance of trade B 5 RWFIBRNEERLE
receivables: i

30 June 31 December

2019 2018

20195 20184

6A30H 12H31H

RMB’000 RMB’ 000

AR®TR AREFT

(unaudited) (audited)

(REER) (BEZ)

At beginning of the year F1]) 13,362 17,967

Allowance made during the year B M 4,665

Disposal of subsidiaries HEMNBAR - (9,000)

Atend of the year FR 13,403 13,632

FREXREZREREAT

2019 DPHBE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [~ EA

15. RECEIVABLES UNDER SERVICE 15 BRERHFEERHETER

CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

Consideration given by the grantor for a service
concession arrangement is accounted for as an
intangible asset (operating concessions) or a
financial asset (receivables under service concession
arrangements) or a combination of both, as
appropriate. The intangible asset component is detailed

4]

BY ARG EE R B
HOHEARREVEE(S
FRER) eREE (RBEE
RS HET AR &
mEER (NER) - BVEE
R NI 7R - Me

in Note 17, and the financial asset component is as BEEMANIH T :
follows:
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20195 20184
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AERBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REFS) (BHEZ)
Receivables under service R CELTHET
concession arrangements [T IE 17,083,768 16,846,470
Less: Current portion classified as il : DEBAREEEN
current assets e (428,693) (361,619)
Non-current portion ERBED 16,655,075 15,484,851
Expected collection schedule is FEEBERERERI N
analysed as follows: N
Within 1 year 1ER 428,693 361,619
Within 2 to 5 years 2E5FR 1,695,471 1,644,375
Over 5 years 5&EA 14,959,604 13,840,476
17,083,768 15,846,470

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

As at 30 June 2019, the Group had RMB5,491,418,000
(31 December 2018: RMB4,391,064,000) of contract
assets pertaining to construction contracts in progress
within the receivables under service concession
arrangements balance.

Interim Report 2019
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16.

17.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the period, the Group’s additions of property,
plant and equipment amounted to RMB21,337,000
(Six months ended 30 June 2018: RMB16,850,000).
There were disposals and/or write-off of property, plant
and equipment with an aggregate carrying amount
of RMB8,000 (Six months ended 30 June 2018:
RMB1,567,000) during the six months ended 30 June
2019.

Certain property, plant and equipment with carrying
value of RMB13,300,000 were pledged to secure the
Group’s bank borrowings as at 30 June 2019 (31
December 2018: RMB14,068,000).

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

During the period, the Group’s additions of intangible
assets amounted to RMB242,370,000 (Six months
ended 30 June 2018: RMB224,725,000,000).

Certain intangibles with carrying value of
RMB1,430,820,000 were pledged to secure the
Group’s bank borrowings as at 30 June 2019 (31
December 2018: RMB1,257,418,000).

=S¢5

16.

17.

RERRERAT

For the six months ended 30 June 2019

BZ2019%6 4308 118 A
WE  HEREE
BN AEERENE  BEX
HENSEAARE,337,0007T
(BZ=2018F6 A30AIEAEA :
AR #16,850,000T) ° REZE
201946 A308 LA - H
ER/AMBEYE  BERE
EmAREEAARES0007T
(B 220186 A30H 1L ER -
AR#1,567,0007T) °

R2019F6 A30H REEA
AR #13,300,0007 (2018412
A318 : AR™14,068,0007T)
ZETHE BERREET
BH - EARASERITERN
BR-

BRRE

WA AEEREEVEEN
& %8 A AR 242,370,000 T
(B Z2018%6 A30 8 [E /5@
A A R #224,725,000,000
JT) °

R2019F6 B30 8 - RAEEA
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [~ EA

18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 18.

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period:

BB R K fth 8 R IE
REREBRZEZERZTH
B HREMNFEN KRN
T

30 June 31 December

2019 2018
20195 20184

6A30H 124318

RMB’000 RMB' 000

AR®BTRE ARETR

(unaudited) (audited)

(REEZ) (&%)

Within 30 days 30HA 994,589 867,117
Within 31 to 60 days 31ZE60HR 75,692 87,391
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z90HA 72,579 88,816
Within 91 to 180 days 91E180 B/ 204,432 147,619
Within 181 to 365 days 1812365 B 387,571 192,286
Over 365 days 7838365 H 492,276 518,798
2,227,139 1,902,027

The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90
days (six months ended 30 June 2018: 30 to 90 days).
No interest is charged on the overdue outstanding
balances.

19. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 19,

During the current reporting period, the Group
(i) obtained new borrowings in the amount of
approximately RMB2,263,200,000 (six months ended
30 June 2018: RMB1,615,284,000) and (ii) repaid
borrowings of approximately RMB793,921,000 (six
months ended 30 June 2018: RMB829,741,000).
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EEMTHEERRINEWA
(BZ2018F6A30RH L~
A :30290R) - BEFZE
HERIFIE o

SITREMER

RASRE SR - AEE()ESH
f& 4 A R % 2,263,200,000 7T
(B Z201856 8308 (-~ A7 :
ARH1,615,284,000 70) K (ii) &
EERHARET793,921,000 7T
(B Z201856 8308 [F/<MAF :
AE#829,741,0007T) ©



For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HBZE2019F6A308 [/~ EA

20. SHARE CAPITAL 2. BF

Group and Company
FEEARFLT
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
LiERyE &8
RMB’000
AR®TR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REFR)

Issued and paid up share capital ERITREEEE
At 1 January 2019 and R2019F1A1H K
30 June 2019 20196 A30H 2,606,588,726 5,951,793

Group and Company

AEERART
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
LimRE e |
RMB'’ 000
AR®FT
(unaudited) (unaudited)

(REgER)  CREER)

Issued and paid up share capital ERTREEEE

At 1 January 2018 R2018F1A1H 2,606,645,126 5,951,889
Share placement (net of issue costs)  FRIAERE (FBREEITARA) (66,400) (96)
At 30 June 2018 201846 A 30 H 2,606,588,726 5,951,793
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive LRREAEABRERADAE
dividends as and when declared by the Company. HERBBBEE - TELE
All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without BHORHE-—ZEFTZRH - &
restriction. The ordinary shares have no par value. AR EEE -
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [~ EA

21,

22,

(a)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

DIVIDENDS

During the financial period ending 30 June 2019,
a final one-tier tax exempt dividend of S$0.01 per
ordinary share was approved and paid out in respect of
the financial year ended 31 December 2018.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

Acquisition of Dalian Ziguang Water Treatment
Co., Ltd (“Dalian Ziguang”) and Dalian Ziguang
Lingshui Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.
(“Ziguang Lingshui”)

In February 2018, the Group through its 75.5% owned
subsidiary, SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co.,
Ltd (“SIIC Weifang”), completed the acquisition of
100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang for a total cash
consideration of RMB108,480,000.

In February 2018, the Group through SIIC Weifang
and its 100% owned subsidiary, Hongkong Jinhaide
Holdings Limited, completed the acquisition of 100%
equity interest in Ziguang Lingshui for a total cash
consideration of RMB101,910,000.

Dalian Ziguang and Ziguang Lingshui are principally
involved in the operation of two waste water treatment
plants with total design capacity of 170,000 tons/day,
and are based in Dalian City, Liaoning Province, the
PRC.

Interim Report 2019

21,

22,

(@)

B2

B Z2019F6A308 [ 8 &
B AfERERRIEE
2018512 B3 B ILFTHEEW
RORE (BE—HFHHE) BR
LERAT0.01 57T -

YEEME LR
BEEREELKEETRAR
TXEEEDRXEE LS
KEKBREERAR(EEER
kJ)
R2018F 28 AEBEFEBE
WAHTS N EZMNE DR L
ERBER(ES)BRAF
(TEBREEY ) TRKEXR
EERK00% M - RS HE
A AE#108,480,000 7T °

R2018F 28 AEBEB L
ERBESHGRZENBRAE
BeBERRAERQATAK
BRI EKI00% 0% HE - 8B4
HEAARH101,910,000 7T °

REEARERBROETEE
BRELWMRTKEER B
R4 E B A170,0001 © R
RORHURPEEEEKE
m e



22,

(a)

(b)

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

Acquisition of Dalian Ziguang Water Treatment
Co., Ltd (“Dalian Ziguang”) and Dalian Ziguang
Lingshui Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.
(“Ziguang Lingshui”) (Continued)

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting
to RMB520,000 had been recognised in the
“Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the six months ended 30 June 2018.

From the date of acquisition to the financial period
ending 30 June 2018, Dalian Ziguang and Ziguang
Lingshui contributed revenue of RMB72,053,000
and net profit of RMB15,687,000 to the Group. If
the combination had taken place at the beginning
of the financial year, the Group’s revenue and profit
after tax would have been RMB2,862,149,000
and RMB341,603,000 respectively. The pro forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily an indication of revenue and profit of the
Group that actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been completed on 1 January 2018, nor is
it intended to be a projection of future results.

Weifang City Fangzi District SIIC Environment
Water Co., Ltd. (“Fangzi Water”)

In February 2018, the Group through its 51.3% owned
subsidiary, Weifang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. (“Weifang
Tap Water”), completed the acquisition of 51%
equity interest in Fangzi Water for a total subscription
consideration of RMB79,080,000. Fangzi Water is
involved in the operation of one water supply project
with total design capacity of 40,000 tons/day, and is
based in Weifang City, Shandong Province, PRC.

=S¢5

®

For the six months ended 30 June 2019

22,

(@)

(b)

BEERERAT

HZ01956A30H LA EA
WiRME AT (1K)

BEXERAKBERRLT
TKERXDRKXERLE
KAKEBFRAR(HELE
K1)
BREFHERRRZHEE

ERAUBHARIREAARE
520,000 CE R AL EEH£2018
F6ANAEAEANBEF
B [{THRFZ ) BE RER o

EUWEE B £ ZE2018%6A30
AR RELHRE
KEKBEAEBERZBABR
AR #72,053,000 T X 45 5 A
AR #15,687,000 7T ° 1 & 4
RABBRENEE  KREAM
WARBEFBEEDRABAR
#2,862,149,0007T & A R %
341,603,000 T ° BEERH{EH
SHAZH KUK 2018
FIRAI AR RELAREER
ERAHWARFE - HAAR
HRBEENEA -

BUTHFELERRHEKE
FRATR ([ YFHK])
R2018F 2R REEE @
HEBSINERNHEBE LA
M B RKER DA (] #
38 Rk ) TR MR B T
KE51% MR AR - BUIEY
EA ARET79,080,0007C ° 3
TFHRKMER BEE —EHK
EE - BERETBEE 540,000
WA ARNIHAHEILRE ES
Mo
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [F~EA

22. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

(b) Weifang City Fangzi District SIIC Environment
Water Co., Ltd. (“Fangzi Water”) (Continued)

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting
to RMB300,000 had been recognised in the
“Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the period ended 30 June 2018.

From the date of acquisition to the financial period
ending 30 June 2018, Fangzi Water contributed
revenue of RMB15,164,000 and net loss of
RMB795,000 to the Group. If the combination had
taken place at the beginning of the financial year,
the Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have
been RMB2,854,213,000 and RMB339,893,000
respectively. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and profit of the Group that
actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2018, nor is it intended
to be a projection of future result

The purchase price allocation (“PPA”) exercise in

respect of the above acquisitions has been completed
as at 31 December 2018.
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22,

(b)

WiRME AT (1K)

BETHFELRBEMSKS
MRaR ([ YFHk ) ()

BRERRRGZHE

ERUBHARINEAARE
300,000 E R AL EE E2018
FO6ANALHENERZTH
[TRAX | BE R#ER -

B U E H B ZE218F6 730
AEFBSE B T#EkE
AEBEEHZBABARE
15,164,000 L R BEFE R A
R ¥ 795,0007C ° & FFRAA
FRENELE XEEHK
ARBEFBEES A ABAR
#2854213,0007C & A B &
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019

EIZ2019F6 4308 L7 E A

22. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 22. WHEMELT ()

(Continued)

Details of the assets acquired, liabilities recognised ER Ll EEEMRENE
and consideration transferred in respect of the above E-MERANBERMEEN
acquisition are as follows:— HEZHBENOT

Dalian
Ziguang
RELY
RB'000
ARBTR

Ziguang Fangai
Lingshui Water Total
SREK HFEK st
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AEETT ARETR ARETR

Provisonal fair value of assets acquired Wi WBEENRET
and liabiites recognised at e respectie. B EENLEE"

date of acquisition*
Current assets TEEE 31432 13,405 16,848 61,685
Non-current assets ERPEE 167875 200,131 8802 450898
Current iablites REaE {9028 (2969  (23760)  (125757)
Non-current liabiltes ERHEE {1799 (5865) - [100456)
Tote dentiiale net assets at fair value HAFEEL L ERLE 108480 101910 75980 286370
Non-controling interest measures atfarvelue A2\ 4 E(ERT2 2 RS - - (%) 590
108480 101910 - 2039
Consideration transferred 22
Cash paid S 69100 91350 - 160450
Cash prepaid n previous financial year LSRR 39,380 10,560 - 49,940
Less: Net assets aoquired B WENTEE (108480)  (101910) - (03%0)
Goodwil HE - - - -
Net cash inlow arising from acaisttions WERSTATE
Cash consideraton paid EfR2HE 69,100 91,350 - 160450
Less: Cash and cash equivalents acquired B WEEZ RS FIRESEY 932 (1,15 (1,09) (3181)
Net cash inflow on acquisttions WEZFRETA 68168 90193 (109 157,269

The fair value of assets acquired and liabilities
recognised presented may be subjected to changes
upon the completion and finalisation of the PPA
exercise.

BHEENEREBHLA
BETHERRBEESE
EHERD -
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [F~EA

23. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 23. BEERE
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20195 2018 4F
6A30H 12 A31H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEZ) (&%)
Capital expenditure contracted for BN TEE MBI H1E
but not provided in the consolidated ~ RELRA B HE A
financial statements in respect of BENERRAY
— Additions in construction-in- — R
progress relating to service ZHEHNER
concession arrangement T 1,025,412 772,467
— Acquisition of subsidiaries G EVN 46,210 46,210
— Additional investment in FVTOCI —RIEAREBERFTA
financial instrument Efr 2 EAR
ST AmMmzEN
®E 13,372 13,700
— Capital injection into an associate ~ — FIEEE A AT E
— Additional investment in available- —R At HELRTA
for-sale financial instrument HEEIMEE 48,000 48,000
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24,

25.

For the six months ended 30 June 2019

HBE2019F6A308 [/~ E A
PLEDGE ON ASSETS 24, BEEH
The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the AEERESRITETMIRGT
Group to secure banking facilities granted by these EEHEE HEQFNHAESR
banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of ERFRAETHITREEEM
certain operating concession assets are as follows: BERNEENREELEEDN
T
Group
F5%H
30 June 31 December
2019 2018
20194 2018 4F
6A30H 12 A31H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEFR) (&%)
Pledged bank deposits BEBRITER 107,115 119,354
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE MERE 13,300 14,068
Investment in a subsidiary RETBARIRIERE 150,000 355,620
Intangible assets BREE 1,430,820 1,257,418
Land use rights T3 fFE A 1,078 1,137
Trade receivables B HRENFIE 197,250 126,145
Receivables under service RS ELHET
concession arrangements e IR 9,620,919 7,656,012
11,520,482 9,529,754
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 95 &mTAEZAREEHE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Except as detailed in the following tables below, the BTERFSEnEN ANTE

directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of all other financial assets and financial
liabilities that are recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements to approximate their
fair value, due to their short-term nature, that they are
floating rate instruments that are re-priced to market
interest rates on or near the end of the reporting period,
or the discount rate used to amortise the instruments
approximates the prevailing market interest rates.

FREXREZREREAT

ERBAEEBNEEMBHR
REBERTIENEREE
REBAENERERALNA
EBEEE FARABEHE
B RERNBEHRIEOR
ERROMSMEEHNEER
FBMNETE S ANEHEE
BIANTRTARTHSH
EHE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [F~EA

U]

25. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 25 &£MIAZAREBEEHE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) (#8)
Fair value of financial assets that are () &WMEELABENEEEH
measured at fair value on a recurring basis EREELREE

Value Significant

Fair value technique unobservable

Financial assets Fair value hierarchy and key inputs ~ input

RERER  EXTURE
SHEE NRRE MARERR EERABE BARE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

30 June 2019 31 December 2018
W19%E6A308 018E127831H

RMB'000 RMB'000
ABRTR  ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEH) (&2%)
Financial assets at FVTOCI  #/AREEFA
E2ERA
HemEE
Listed equity security 13,388 15,643 Level 1 Quoted price inan ot applicable
active market
LhRRES i RERmERE TER
Unlisted equity securty 31,458 28374 Level3 Market approach  Discount for lack of
marketability, determingd
by reference to the share
price of listed enities in
similar industries
JFLmRAES =4 Az BAEZRNAELNER
FEAEREEDS
TRHEL TR
Financial assets at FVTPL ~ H/AREEFA
RENEHEE
Listed equity security 3,559 3067 Level 1 (uoted priceinan ot applicable
active market
rhkEES g4 WERTERE TR

Interim Report 2019
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(ii)

For the six months ended 30 June 2019

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 25.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and (i)
financial liabilities that are not measured

EIZ2019F6 4308 L7 E A
EMIRZARREHE
(#)
SRERBERHERULR
REAEAEREEELEFELR

at fair value on a recurring basis and FEMSEELEZEMEE
whose carrying amounts are not reasonable REMARMOREE
approximation of fair value
30 June 2019 31 December 2018
2019%6A 308 18%F12A31H
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
BEE AREE FEAE AhEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
AB®TE ARRTRT ARETT ARETR
(unaudited)  (unaudited) (audited) (audited)
(REEW) (REFR) (8% (EER)
Financial assets SMEE
Receivables under service REHTCERHIET
concession arrangements Elzge 11,592,350 12510596 11455406 12794322
Financial liabilities SRAR
Bank and other borrowings: RITREAER
— Fixed rate borrowings ¥ -ERfEHRe (2,479,647)  (2427,673)  (2569,839)  (2,510,908)
Other non-current liabiliies & EFERHaEe (44,591) (36,951) 94,486) (86,446)

(@  The fair values of receivables under service
concession arrangements, bank and other
borrowings and other non-current liabilities as
disclosed in the table above are classified under level
3 of the fair value hierarchy and the fair values are
estimated by discounting expected future cash flows
at prevailing interest rate or borrowings rate as at the
end of the reporting period.

There was no transfer amongst Levels 1, 2 and 3 in
both periods.

@ ERARENORBEFEL
RHETRYGE - RITR
HEtEFRAREMIERE A
BENAREBENRARAE
EERE=H DABER
BERRBRFTRBHRR
BEeRmERTHELME RN
Bt

RMESERE & F=
BRE=R AL EE -
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For the six months ended 30 June 2019
HZE2019F6A308 [F~EA

26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 26.

In addition to the related party information disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had
the following significant related party transactions which
were carried out in the normal course of business as

RBHRXH

BRI AR IR E M 3077 FT %
BOBEB BRI AEER
AHBFEREEATEINSZ
ENR—REBBREPETH

agreed between the parties during the financial year: ERBEIRS
Six months ended 30 June
EEF6A30AILKMAER
2019 2018
2019 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
Nature of ARBTE ARETR
Related party transactions (unaudited) (unaudited)
] obs) ZHME (REFR) (REFEZ)

Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company’s Interest expenses
intermediate holding company

AREHENERARNZENBAR FERX 73,464 51,018
Compensation of Directors and key management EERTETEEAAFM
personnel
Six months ended 30 June
EHE6A30HIENEA
2019 2018
20195 20185
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®TR AREFTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (RE#Z)
Wages, salaries and bonus T&  HeRiEa 16,558 15,858
Defined benefit contributions REBHER 1,570 2,394
Others Hity 306 222
27. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 21. HEER

As at 30 June 2019 and 31 December 2018, the Group
had no material contingent liabilities.
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